HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, August 17, 2015

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:

11

Call to order and roll call

Tomas Loera, President Rosalinda Sanchez Gabriel Leal
Judy Twede, Clerk Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1.

Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a}), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15Cv01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1.
2.

4.

o«

Board Member Comments/Reports.
ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Fernando Mendez-Ruiz.
b. Hamilton Elementary, (Stand-In) Sebastian Hernandez.
District Reports (in person).
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke.
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy.
¢. Technology Report by Frank James.
Principal and Dean of Student Reports and New Employee Introductions.
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.
i. Introduction of New Employees.
b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.
i. Introduction of New Employees.
c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.
Chief Business Official Report by Diane Lyon.
Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.

COMMUNICATION RECEIVED:

1.
2.

Donation made in memory of Alice Donovan for Hamilton High School scholarship fund. (Page 2)
Donation made in memory of Claudia Conwell for Hamilton High School Athletic Department. (Page 1)

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

Public Hearing. Adjourn to public hearing to solicit public input regarding the sufficiency of K-12 instructional materials.
Reconvene to public session.



2. Athletics.

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
{agenda and non-agenda items.) The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve Dannis, Woliver, and Kelley (DWK) 2015-17 Agreement for Professional Services with Hamilton Unified Schoo!
District. (Pages 3 - 6)

2. Approve Hamilton Unified School District Organizational Chart. {Page 7)

3. Approve Board Resolution 16-101, Certification that each Pupil in each School in the District has Sufficient Textbooks
and Instructional Materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are Consistent with the Content and
Cycles of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science. (Page 8 - 9)

4. Approve Board Resolution 16-102, California Department of General Services — Housing and Community Development
{HCD). Resolution certifying HCD trailers are no longer being used for school purposes. (Page 10)

5. Approval of Sale - Ag livestock trailer. (Page 11 - 16)

12.0 CONSENT AGENDA: items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Approve Warrants and Expenditures. (Page 17 - 67)

2. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 20, 2015. (Pages 68 - 70)

3. Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for Friday, August 14, 2015. (Page 71 - 72)

4. Approve Interdistrict Transfers.

a. Approve Qut:
i. Hamilton High School — 10" Grade
ii. Hamilton Elementary School - 8" Grade
iii. Hamilton Elementary School - 6" Grade
iv. Hamilton Elementary School - 5" Grade
v. Hamilton Elementary School — 3" Grade
vi. Hamilton Elementary School — Kindergarten x 2
1. TotalOut: 6
b. Approve In:
i. Hamilton High School —9th Grade x 4
ii. Hamilton High School — 10th Grade x3
iii. Hamilton High School — 11th Grade
iv. Hamilton High School - 12 Grade x 4
v. Hamilton Elementary School — 4th Grade
vi. Hamilton Elementary School — 7" Grade
vii. Hamilton Elementary School — 8th Grade x 2
1. Totalln: 16
5. Approve Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires:
i. Vanessa Reyes (Ortiz) — Temporary Teacher, HES.
ii. Marisol Alvarez — Temporary Office Assistant { (12 hours), HES
iii. Tara Teeter — Temporary Office Assistant (8 hours), HES
iv. Tara Teeter — Yard Duty Supervisor, HES
v. Donna Vidal — Temporary Yard Duty Supervisor, HES
vi. Kristy Eden —Long Term Substitute Art Teacher, HHS
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. None
13.0 ADJOURNMENT:

1. Adjournin memory of Claudia Conwell.



A Note From...
Willynda Freitas



= NT
DONATION  SE e
IN ANEAD R

ALlcE DONoVAN.

gy Py




AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2015, by and between
the Hamilton Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as District, and Dannis Woliver
Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attorney.

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it from July 1, 2015,
through and including June 30, 2017, and continuing thereafter as approved. Any services
performed during the period between the above commencement date and the date of Board
action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified by said Board approval. Attorney
agrees to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, legislation, and other legal
issues. Attorney agrees to keep current and in force at all times a policy covering incidents
of legal malpractice.

District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney, keep Attorney
informed of developments, perform the obligations it has agreed to perform under this
Agreement and pay Attorney bills in a timely manner.

Except as hereinafter provided, District agrees to pay Attorney two hundred twenty-
five dollars ($225) to three hundred ten dollars ($310) per hour for shareholders, special
counsel and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185) to two hundred twenty-five
dollars ($225) per hour for associates; and one hundred twenty dollars ($120) to one
hundred forty dollars ($140) per hour for paralegals and law clerks. The rate for Matthew
Juhl-Darlington will be two hundred thirty-five ($235) dollars per hour and the rate for
Gregory J. Dannis will be three hundred thirty-five dollars ($335) per hour. Rates for
individual attorneys may vary within the above ranges depending on the level of experience
and qualifications and the nature of the legal services provided. Substantive
communications advice (telephone, voice-mail, e-mail) is billed in a minimum increment of
one-tenth (.1) of an hour, except for the first such advice in any business day, which is
charged in a minimum of three-tenths (.3) of an hour. In the course of travel it may be
necessary for Attorney to work for and bill other clients while in transit. If, during the
course of representation of District, an insurance or other entity assumes responsibility for
payment of all or partial fees of Attorney on a particular case or matter, District shall remain
responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other entity and Attorney’s hourly
rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

Agreements for legal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
by mutual agreement for special projects or particular scopes of work.,

District further agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary expenses and
costs with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as
copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District agrees that such actual
and necessary expenses may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by
request of District or emergency conditions which occasionally arise.

District further agrees to pay for major costs and expenses by paying third parties
directly including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and other charges
assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators’ fees, court reporters’ fees, jury
fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, and expert witness fees. Upon
mutual consent of District and Attorney, Attorney may pay for such costs and expenses and
District shall advance costs and expenses to Attorney.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 1
DWK SF 804671v1



Occasionally Attorney may provide District officials and/or employees with food or
meals at Attorney-sponsored trainings or when working with District officials and/or
employees. Attorney may provide such food or meals without additional charge in exchange
for the consideration provided by the District under this Agreement.

Attorney shall send District a statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month. Attorney’s statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amount,
rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of Attorney’s fees. District
shall pay Attorney’s statements within thirty (30) days after each statement’s date. Upon
District office’s request for additional statement information, Attorney shall provide a bill to
District no later than ten (10) days following the request. District is entitled to make
subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty (30) days following the initial
request,

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Attorney, while
carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an
independent contractor and is not an employee of the District.

Because Attorney represents many school and community college districts, county
offices of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs and other educational entities,
conflicts of interest may arise in the course of Attorney’s representation. If Attorney
becomes aware of any potential or actual conflicts of interest, Attorney will inform the
District of the conflict and comply with the legal and ethical requirements to fuffill its duties
of loyalty and confidentiality to District. If District has any question about whether Attorney
has a conflict of interest in its representation of District in any matter, it may contact
Attorney or other legal counsel for clarification.

District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice of termination to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Professional Services.

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Charles Tracy Date
District Superintendent

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

P e - /) 5{54& ?/,.2-4}79'

Mark W. Kelley Déate
Attorney at Law

At its public meeting of , 2015, the Board approved this Agreement and
authorized the Board president, Superintendent or Designee to execute this Agreement.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 2
DWK SF 804671v1



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2015, by and between
the Hamilton Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as District, and Dannis Woliver
Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attorney.

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it from July 1, 2015,
through and including June 30, 2017, and continuing thereafter as approved. Any services
performed during the period between the above commencement date and the date of Board
action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified by said Board approval. Attorney
agrees to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, legislation, and other legal
issues. Attorney agrees to keep current and in force at all times a policy covering incidents
of legal malpractice.

District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney, keep Attorney
informed of developments, perform the obligations it has agreed to perform under this
Agreement and pay Attorney bills in a timely manner.

Except as hereinafter provided, District agrees to pay Attorney two hundred twenty-
five dollars ($225) to three hundred ten dollars ($310) per hour for shareholders, special
counsel and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185) to two hundred twenty-five
dollars ($225) per hour for associates; and one hundred twenty dollars ($120) to one
hundred forty dollars ($140) per hour for paralegals and law clerks. The rate for Matthew
Juhl-Darlington will be two hundred thirty-five ($235) dollars per hour and the rate for
Gregory J. Dannis will be three hundred thirty-five dollars ($335) per hour. Rates for
individual attorneys may vary within the above ranges depending on the level of experience
and qualifications and the nature of the legal services provided. Substantive
communications advice (telephone, voice-mail, e-mail) is billed in a minimum increment of
one-tenth (.1) of an hour, except for the first such advice in any business day, which is
charged in a minimum of three-tenths (.3) of an hour. In the course of travel it may be
necessary for Attorney to work for and bill other clients while in transit. If, during the
course of representation of District, an insurance or other entity assumes responsibility for
payment of all or partial fees of Attorney on a particular case or matter, District shall remain
responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other entity and Attorney’s hourly
rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

Agreements for [egal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
by mutual agreement for special projects or particular scopes of work.

District further agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary expenses and
costs with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as
copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District agrees that such actual
and necessary expenses may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by
request of District or emergency conditions which occasionally arise,

District further agrees to pay for major costs and expenses by paying third parties
directly including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and other charges
assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators’ fees, court reporters’ fees, jury
fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, and expert witness fees. Upon
mutual consent of District and Attorney, Attorney may pay for such costs and expenses and
District shall advance costs and expenses to Attorney.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 1
DWK SF 804671v1



Occasionally Attorney may provide District officials and/or employees with food or
meals at Attorney-sponsored trainings or when working with District officials and/or
employees. Attorney may provide such food or meals without additional charge in exchange
for the consideration provided by the District under this Agreement.

Attorney shall send District a statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month. Attorney’s statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amount,
rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of Attorney’s fees. District
shall pay Attorney’s statements within thirty (30) days after each statement’s date. Upon
District office’s request for additional statement information, Attorney shall provide a bill to
District no later than ten (10) days following the request. District is entitled to make
subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty (30) days following the initial
request,

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Attorney, while
carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an
independent contractor and is not an employee of the District.

Because Attorney represents many school and community college districts, county
offices of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs and other educational entities,
conflicts of interest may arise in the course of Attorney’s representation. If Attorney
becomes aware of any potential or actual conflicts of interest, Attorney will inform the
District of the conflict and comply with the legal and ethical requirements to fulfill its duties
of loyalty and confidentiality to District. If District has any question about whether Attorney
has a conflict of interest in its representation of District in any matter, it may contact
Attorney or other legal counsel for clarification.

District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice of termination to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Professional Services.

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Charles Tracy Date
District Superintendent

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

> -7, (]
B A il _— ‘k;/;cf/}'&?s-
Mark W. Kelley _ ' Date
Attorney at Law '
At its public meeting of , 2015, the Board approved this Agreement and

authorized the Board president, Superintendent or Designee to execute this Agreement.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 2
DWK SF 804671v1



Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street
P.O. Box 488
Hamilton City, CA 95951

=

School Board

S

Superintendent '

District
Execulive
— Assistan|
}
Chief Business
Official p— .y
. Glﬂ Barkley |
o ———, | Hieh School Education
District H | J
Account Sm?g'l'.o' — o —a
Clerk pecialist - i
Dean Of Director/
Studants Teacher
— ———— % — e — x =
[nfommlmn | Director of —_--—:_ S & ot
Sysiems Director of Nutrition & Administrative
Manager | Maint, & Trans, Student Welfare Teacher Technician
) - ’ -._‘ ==____ -
| chite |
Nulrition hdlmjmslmuve
— —— =y Lead Technician
District District -
Universal - Cuslodian - —
Maini, &Tmns Child —
o . Nutrition
Assistant Teachers on
= Special
Assignment
. T 1. -
R — — L ~ X
] High School Hamilton Hamilton Y | -
Administrative = l;gnnmpal Community State Picnhoo:ﬂ I Administrative
Assisanl | ] Day School Proschioal °'P Assistant
_%'___'_[ d Student Services ) —_— —— T———|
—_— & Library = 1 F
Coordinalor I Dl@c!url Assistant —
an|
Oflice J Certificated pm,c.pal Office
Assistant [ Teacher Assistant 1
—— i — R
— = L.
Classified
Teacher
— s—— — N
Paraeducalors “ Assistant Dean of Swdents
—— ———
SR IO RE— (A ]
Library District Teachers
Media Crossing ;{“a“lﬂazg |
Technicien | Guard 4 e

Paraeducalors




RESOLUTION NO. 16-101
(August 17, 2015 Regular Meeting)

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR 2015/16 SCHOOL YEAR

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on August 17, 2015 at 6:30 p.m., which is on or
before the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from
that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and
bargaining unit leaders (if the district of county office has a bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public meeting detailed
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all student, including English learners, in
the district, and;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional material were provided to each student, including English
learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics

Science

History-Social Science

English/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted program

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional material were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign
language or health classes, and;

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12,
inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2015/16 school year, the Hamilton Unified School District has provided
each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

APPROVED, PASSED, and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District this
17™ day of August 2015.

AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:
Attest:
Judy Twede, Clerk Governing Board Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Hamilton Unified School District Hamilton Unified School District



Hamilton Unified School District

CERTIFICATION OF PROVISION OF STANDARDS-ALIGNED
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR 2015/16 SCHOOL YEAR

The local Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District hereby certifies that as of this date, each pupil in
the District in kindergarten through grade twelve has been provided with a standards-aligned textbook or basic
instructional materials in each of the following areas:

History-Social Science
Mathematics
Reading/language arts
Science

The instructional materials were adopted by the local governing board following district review of the materials and
their alignment with state content standards as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

For students in kindergarten through grade eight, the instructional materials were purchased from an approved
standards-aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531.

Certification was approved by the local governing board at a public meeting held on August 17, 2015.
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Attest:

Judy Twede, Clerk Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District

Charles Tracy, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District



RESOLUTION NO. 16-102
August 17,2015

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GLENN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF COMPLIANCE WITH SENATE BILL 1324, CHAPTER 308, STATUES
OF 2006; EDUCATION CODE 17292. RESOLUTION CERTIFYING HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (HCD) TRAILERS ARE NO LONGER BEING USED FOR
SCHOOL PURPOSES

On motion of Member , seconded by Member \
the following resolution is adopted:

WHEREAS, SB 1324 was enacted into law on September 18, 2006 and requires that commencing
September 30, 2015 any HCD approved relocatables outlined in Section 17292 be removed from use as a
school building; and

WHEREAS, a resolution must be approved by the School District Governing Board by October
30, 2015 certifying that any HCD relocatables as outlined in Section 17292 of the Education Code have
been removed from use as a school building commencing September 30, 2015

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School
District certifies to the State Allocation Board that any HCD relocatable buildings as outlined in Section
17292 of The Education Code have been removed from use as a school building. PASSED AND
ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District at Hamilton City, California,
on the 17 Day of August, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTENTIONS:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF GLENN )

I, , Clerk of the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified
School District of Hamilton City, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy of a resolution adopted by said board at the regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held at the
time and place stated, which resolution is on file and of record in the office of said board.

Attest:

Judy Twede, Clerk Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT: Jolene Towne
P.O. Box 488 PHONE: (530) 826-3261, ext. 6004

Hamilton City, Ca 95951 FAX: (530) 826-0440
EMAIL: jtowne@husdschools.org

Please provide printed copy of ad with invoice. Thank you

Chico ER: Run ad July 31-September 9, 2015
Tri-Counties: Run ad July 31-September 9, 2015

ADVERTISEMENT

Hamilton Unified School District: NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE/VEHICLES

FOR BID to take place on Friday September 11, 2015 at 2:00 PM.  Public
inspection is between 12:00 noon and 1:00 PM; Item(s) are subject to minimum
bids set by the fair market value of the items listed below. The District may reject
any and all bids that fall below the minimum bid set forth in this advertisement.
Bidders must be present at bid opening and pay at time of bid award by cash,
money order or cashier’s check. (No personal checks will be accepted)

Vehicles up for bid:

1.1992 Charmac Stock Trailer. Serial Number 109G16206P1216042.
Minimum bid: Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500)

LOCATION: Hamilton High School, 620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA
95951.
For Office Use: FID #NK94-6002753

Email or fax if box checked:

[X|Chico Enterprise-Record 342-9300 / dirish@chicoer.com

XJHUSD Web Site

[X]Tri-Counties/Orland Press Register 865-3110/tcnclass@tcnpress.com
[JPost in faculty room

[]JEd-Join

[ JEdCal

[_]CSUC Placement Office 898-4881




Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3270(a)

SALE AND DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

The Governing Board may dispose of personal property belonging to the district by any of
the following methods:

1.

If the Board members attending a meeting unanimously agree that the property is
worth no more than $2,500, the Board may designate any district employee to sell the
property without advertising. (Education Code 17546)

The Board may advertise for bids and either sell the property to the highest
responsible bidder or reject all bids. (Education Code 17545)

Notice for bids shall be posted in at least three public places in the district for at least
two weeks or published at least once a week for at least two weeks in a newspaper
having a general circulation in the district and, if possible, published within the
district. (Education Code 17545)

Property for which no qualified bid has been received may be sold, without further
advertising, by the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 17546)

The Board may authorize the sale of the property by means of a public auction
conducted by district employees, employees of other public agencies, or by contract
with a private auction firm. Notice related to the auction shall be posted or published
as described in item #2 above. (Education Code 17545)

Without advertising for bids, the Board may sell the property to agencies of federal,
state or local government, to any other school district, or to any agency eligible under
the federal surplus property law (40 USC 484(j)(3)). In such cases, the sale price
shall equal the cost of the property plus estimated cost of purchasing, storing and
handling. (Education Code 17540)

Without advertising for bids, the Board may sell or lease the property to agencies of
federal, state or local government or to any other schooldistrict. In such cases, the
price and terms of the sale or lease shall be fixed by the Board and approved by the
County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 17542)

If the Board members attending a meeting unanimously find that the value of the
property is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be
donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be
disposed of by dumping. (Education Code 17546)

Money received from the sale of surplus property shall be either deposited in the district
reserve or general fund or credited to the fund from which the original purchase was made.
(Education Code 17547)



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3270

SALE AND DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

When district-owned books, equipment and supplies become unusable, obsolete, or no longer
needed, the Superintendent or designee shall identify these items to the Governing Board,
together with their estimated value and a recommendation that they be sold or disposed of by
one of the methods prescribed in law and administrative regulations. With Board approval,
the Superintendent or designee shall arrange for the sale or disposal of these items.

Instructional materials may be considered obsolete or unusable when they:

L. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new discoveries or
technologies
2. Have been replaced by more recent versions or editions of the same material and are

of no foreseeable value in other instructional areas

3. Contain demeaning, stereotyping or patronizing references to either sex, members of
racial, ethnic, religious, vocational or cultural groups, or persons with physical or
mental disabilities

4. Have been inspected and discovered to be damaged beyond use or repair

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures to be used when selling equipment
for which the federal government has a right to receive all or part of the proceeds. These
procedures shall ensure a reasonable amount of competition so as to result in the highest
possible revenue.

(cf. 3440 - Inventories)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17540-17542 Sale or lease of personal property by one district to another
17545-17555 Sale of personal property
42291.5 Temporary school bus designation
42303 School bus sale to another district
60500 Determination of obsolescence
60510-60511 Donation or sale
60520-60521 Disposition of sale proceeds
60530 Methods of destruction
GOVERNMENT CODE
25505 District property; disposition; proceeds
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 40
484 Surplus property
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
80.32 Equipment acquired under a grant or subgrant

Policy HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 21, 2009 Hamilton City, California



AR 3270(b)

SALE AND DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (continued)

Instructional Materials

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational
purposes may be donated to any governing board, county free library or other state
institution; any United States public agency or institution; any nonprofit charitable
organization; or children or adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of
increasing literacy. They also may be sold to any organization that agrees to use the
materials for educational purposes. (Education Code 60510)

Any organization, agency or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials from the
district shall certify to the Board that it agrees to use the materials for educational purposes
and make no charge to any persons to whom the materials are given or lent. (Education Code
60511)

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials which are unusable or which cannot
be distributed as specified above may be disposed of by either of the following: (Education
Code 60530)

1. By being mutilated so as not to be salable and sold for scrap at the highest obtainable
price
2, By being destroyed by any economical means at least 30 days after the Board has

given notice to all persons who have requested such notice
(¢f: 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)
School Buses
Upon receiving a state apportionment for the replacement of a school bus, the Board may sell
the bus that is being replaced to another California school district if the following conditions

are met: (Education Code 42303)

1. The other district is replacing a bus that is in service and has not been designated a
temporary school bus pursuant to Education Code 42291.5.

2. The bus being replaced by the other district is older than the bus that is being sold by
this district.

3. The bus being replaced by the other district is not sold to a third school district.

4, The other district, by Board resolution, holds the state and this district harmless for
any liability that may result from the bus that this district is selling.



AR 3270(c)

SALE AND DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (continued)

5. The proceeds from the sale of the bus shall be used by this district for home-to-school
transportation purposes.

6. Before the sale is finalized, the bus being sold is in compliance with all relevant
provisions of the Vehicle Code and 13 CCR.

Regulation HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 21, 2009 Hamilton City, California



Law section Page 1 of 2

N 799
i LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

- S
Code: EDC ¥ Section: 17545.  Search | ®
Up~ << Previous Next >> cross-reference chaptered bills Add To My Favorites

&

[Higniight ]
EDUCATION CODE - EDC

TITLE 1 GENERAL EDUCATION CODE PROVISIONS [1. - 32500] ( Title 1 enacted by Stats.
1976, Ch. 1010.)

DIVISION 1 GENERAL EDUCATION CODE PROVISIONS [1. - 32500] ( Division 1
enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. )
PART 10.5. SCHOOL FACILITIES [17210 - 17653] ( Part 10.5 repealed (by Sec. 4)
and added by Stats. 1996, Ch. 277, Sec. 3.)

CHAPTER 4. Property: Sale,Lease, Exchange [17385 - 17561] ( Chapter 4
added by Stats. 1996, Ch. 277, Sec. 3.)

ARTICLE 14. Sale of Personal Property [17545 - 17555]) ( Article 14 added by Stats. 1996,
Ch. 277, Sec. 3.)

17545. (a) The governing board of any school district may sell for cash any
personal property belonging to the district if the property is not required for school
purposes, or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is
unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. There shall be no sale until notice has
been given by posting in at least three public places in the district for not less than
two weeks, or by publication for at least once a week for a period of not less than
two weeks in a newspaper published in the district and having a general circulation
there. If there is no such newspaper, then in a newspaper having a general
circulation in the district; or if there is no newspaper, then in a newspaper having a
general circulation in a county in which the district or any part thereof is situated.
The board shall sell the property to the highest responsible bidder, or shall reject
all bids.

(b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees
of the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm.
The board may delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the
auction the authority to transfer the personal property to the highest responsible
bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has been received by the
district.

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDCé&sectio... 10/21/2013



A iNIL IO0pusp Spnldul

N :9seq 309[qo spnrdur

N :SS3JIppy¥ spnioul

X :ysep BurtaTosasy spnroul
£000 :UDIEQ OL
£000 :Ud3ieq woxg

TI¥ ¥ :snae3s yojed

0

HO¥d ST:ivT ST/ST/L0 01°00°1T

ST0Z LT LsSNDNY ‘€ HOLVE
00SAd¥Y LSITHYd HTEVAYd SINNODOY SE€L8L  "LSIA TTOOHDS QAIAINN NOITIWVH ZT0



88°6L0
8876L0

00" %8
00°%8

9% vES
06121
0L"ST

607 EET
L8"6

€17 96
0S°L6S
L8 TEE
28’99
99 ¥t
LT T%%
SL"S6

8C°L98
00°5SL0
8Z ¢C6L

88°9%8
88°TLS
00°sLT

“E
"€ 05 TSIE

00° %8

e

‘z

‘T

SLTS6

+ 88°6L0°F€

4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-9ST0-T0 T

4 NN

¥ 00°%8 INNOWY INHWAWd TYIOL

00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0

INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL

T6%¥CTC6S

J| SPUTy LY TG

4 NN

* 9V FE6’T
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-TST6~-T0
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05T6-T0
00000-000-000-TT156-0000-0000-0-05T8-T0
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-5S0%L-T0
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05SE-TO
00000-000-000-TT56-0000-0000-0-T080-T0
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05¢£0-TO
00000-000-000-TT96-0000-0000-0-95T0-T0
00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0000~-T0
00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0

ST-%T
ST-¥1
ST-%T
aT-%1
aT-%T
ST-%T
ST-%1
ST-91
ST-%T
ST-%T

€l 11 SPUY VTH g

‘T
‘T 00°SLOT
82°2Z6L

‘zc
‘T 00°069T
‘T 0% OLET

¥+ 82°L98°T

d AN 00000-000-000-0685S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

4 XN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

d NX
d NX

15°e1e LNAOWY XYL dSN TYLOL
INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

+ 88°9%8°C
00000-€05-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0
00000-9T5-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0

INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

XYL
XYL
XYL
XL
XYL
XYL
XYL
XYL
XNL
XNL

SHETNYS
SIS
SHTYS
SATYS
SHTYS
SATYS
SATVYS
SHTYS
SHTYS
SHTIYS

80Z9L8%S ST0Z/TO/L0 TOT9TO-0Od

DONINYVAET HOVONID 00/L%0000

SHHL dNNL-ddv

HAYD
2IYD
HAYO
qIVD
qITD
HATD
HAYD
HAYD
dAYD
HIVD

(- I IS B . S S . -

asn
g80
gsn
asn
asn
gasn
asn
gasn
asn
asn

ST0C ENAL-¥dVY XVL Tdndg

LNAOWY INAWAVd TYILOL

S102/60/L0 0E0000-1ID
WAL -SALSTYD 00/%€££000
STOZ/ET/LO LOO00O-Ad
ST10Z/ET/L0 LOOOOO-Ad
ST0Z/ET/L0 LO00ODO-Ad
STOZ/ET/LO LO0000-Ad
STOZ/ET/LO LOO000-Ad
ST0Z/E€ET/LO LOOOOO-AG
ST0Z/E€T/L0 L0O0000-Ad
ST0Z/ET/LO L00000-Ad
STOZT/ET/LO L0O0000-Ad
ST0Z/ET/LO LO0O000-Ad
ST0Z/0E/90 TE0000-TO

NOILVZI'TYNOd A0 advod 00/Z€£000

6L8°LT8 LSCH ddM TUNNNY

8LTT80CCS

LPE"9T8 ¥ATVIA OLNV TUNNNY

ST0E/T0/L0 LOT9TO-Od
ST0Z/T0/L0 90T9T0-0d
DNI QIYOSIOVId 00/56%100

Junowy

T

38N Jwy bt

g9¥d SZ:%T ST/ST/LO 0T°00°1T 00SXd¥Y

SdWEL
wn

aq ¥pd 3Ts [qo oung feoH X S99 pd
adi3 3rsodag wnu QI XeL

U JUnoddY wnu ygv

aNNA TYIANID
<< uadg >>»

STOZ LT ISNDAY:t HOIVE €000
LSITHdd ATIYAYd SINNOJDY

10 * pung

FHOLVE

6E€Z9ZMOS ST0EZ/0T/LO Z0O0000-TD
6E£Z92MOS ST0Z/0T/LO T00000-TD
SMO0ELXHL HTIdY 00/L9TT00
uotidransag 23ea aouaxagay bay
SWeu 3TWeY IPPY/IOPUSA
ST0Z LT ISNOAY € HOIVE
SEL8L "ISIA TOOHDS CHAIAINA NOLTIWYH ZT10



Z9°'Sv¥
007008
[ARRAA

6T SV
61°5%

z0-Lozc
69°¥vC
L9 LE-

96 LTL
00°00¢
0% 291
957542

£0°68T
€0°68T

00°0sL
00°00¢
00°0%t
00°80%
00° 2oL

29°SvP
‘z 00°00s¢
2L zze

L9 6

00°0

‘T
00-00¢
0¥%° 291
‘T 95°55CT

00°0

‘T
00°00¢
00°0¥%¢
00°80%
00-coL

LNNOWY LNHWAVd TYLOL

NOILVONAE TOOHDS TIIH-MYADOW

T00L8669L98 ST0T/90/L0 TTI9TO-0Od
T006L9€ELL98 ST02/20/L0 TITTI9TO-04
TO0STL69L98 ST0Z/80/L0 TTIT9TO-0O4

00/521000

TLSO9TOEHID FIVIS ONINNZH STOZ/E€T/L0 900000-Ad

LNNOWY INAWAYd TWLOL

INNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

LNAOWVY INAWAVd TYLOL

85820¢T18%

LNOOWY INZWAYG "TYLOL

LNNOWY LNHWAYd TVLOL

ONINNZH XTTEX 00/210T00
8LEST STOZT/E0/L0 0ET9TO-0O4
SAIHAOYL WOLSND S, AWNWIL 00/€2L000

SBTEBITOY9 STOZ/80/40 2I%000-0d
€T9L61008 ST0Z/80/40 ZTOOQOO-KWD
QUYATIIH 00/2L0000

EEPSY STOZ/LO/LO T#TI9T0-0d
PEPSH ST0E/L0/L0 THTI9T0-0d
ZEPSH ST0C/L0/L0 THT9TO-Od

NOILDALO¥d HYIA NATAVH 00/TL0000
61.995998L6 ST0Z/60/L0 60%000-0d

YADNIVID 00/29T000

WI-IXWM T000-02000-286C STOZ/CT/L0 LIT9T0-04

TSHM T000-6T000-286C ST0Z/ZT/L0O LITSTO-0O4
TISHM 0000-6T000-2862C STOZ/0€/30 800000-TD

W4 ZHHM 0000-81000-Z862 ST0Z/0€/30 800000-TD

296L%91%8

DNILSVYOQVOIH MHFND ¥HIA 00/209000

Junowy

[4

JeN  juy b1

dOVd SZ:¥%T ST/ST/L0 O0T°00°7T

d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTIT-0-T000-T0 T
d NN 00000-000-000-00¢%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T
*» 61°5%
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO
¥ L9976
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
* TO°LOT
d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T
N 00000-000-000-00€£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
¥ 967LTL T
4 AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T
» €0°68T
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%~00T8-0000-0-0S5T8-T0 T
¥ 00°0SL'T
d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
d XN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
d AN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0
SdH6L aa ¥pg 3Ts [go oung Teod X s38¥ pd
unu JuUnodoY unu gygv
aNN4d TYIENAD 10 *

<< uadp >>
00SAdY

STO0Z LT ISNDAV:€ HOLVE €000
LSITHId HTAVAVd SLNNODDY

odA3 3rsodsg wnu QI XelL

pung
FHOIVE

uotjydransaa a23eq souaxazay bey
sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
ST0Z AT ISNOAV € HOLYE

SgL8L “LSIO TOOHDS TQAIAINA NQIIIWVH ZTT10



1S°€T2

LNOOWVY XVI HSN) TYLOL

ONI IDOV FAYHSHI-SHMOH AANLIA

INOODDY TIVW MINE ST0Z/ST/L0 0%T9T0-04

ATLSYWISOd S Nt 00/2LT000

YIALAN HOVLSOd WHTE ST0Z/ST/LO 6€T9T0-0d

00/L0S000

T008S89ZLLLL STOZ/T0/LO 00T9TO-0Od
|
1L0d¥d H3TAAQ 00/60€000
0€%8L52T ST0Z/T0/LO ZIT9TO-0d

JOTYJONOW 00/%98000

€T°ZL80C *x £T°CTLB'0T LNHWNAY pung TYLOL
00°00S°T ¥ 00°00S°T LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00700S’T 00°008T 4 NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°00€‘T # 00°00€°T LNNOWY ILNAWAYE TYLOL
00°00€’T 00°00tT 4 NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
68E98¢CT¥8
88°¢l + 88°21 LNOOWY LNAIWAYd TVIOL
88°C1 88°CT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-OTTT-0-0000-T0 T
¥S°6S *+ $S°6S INOOWY LNAWXYd TYLOL
¥5°69 €0°2S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%Z2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T
S0LLB6ELYS
per89e’e + PEB9Z'E INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
qunoury 31aN Juy b SdWeL aq ¥ed 318 {qo ound TeOD X S8Y P
unu JunodoY wunu ygv 2dA3 3tsodsq wnu gr xel
aNNg TYIEANID 10 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> STOZ LT LSNDNV:€ HOIV¥E €000 :*HOIVE
€ #DV¥d SZ°%T ST/ST/LO 0T 00°71 00SXdv¥ LSITHHEd HTIYAYd SLNNODDY

uotidransseqg 93eg . sousaxajsy bay
SdWeu J3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
STO0Z LT LSODAV € HOIVL

SEL8L  °“ISIA TOCHDS JAIAINN NOLTIWVH 210



807806 *¥ 80°806 INHNAYd pung TYLOL

0€°90T + 0€°90T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
0£°90T 0€°90T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TT%-0-0000-TT T 8192¢ STOZ/ET/LO 9€TOT0-0d
F1ddV HAIIVEID 00/56%000
05°6 * 0576 INOOWY INFWAYY TYIOL
05°6 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-926€-TT ST-%T XVL SITYS FAYD I XWL ASN STO0Z/€T/L0 L00000-Ad
NOIL¥ZITYN0H A0 ayvod" 00/Z£€000
82 Z6L * 82 T6L INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
82 26L 8Z°Z6L d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TT#-0-0000-TT € L%€°9T8 WITYIA OLOV 'TVANNY ST0Z/T0/L0 90T9T0-0d
9LT180Z2S DNI QEYOSIDVId 00/S6¥%T00
junouwry 38N Juy b1 SAW6L aa ¥pd 3TSs (qO oung Teop X s3Y P4 uotadriosad @3eq 9ouaxaIsy bey
unu 3UNODDY unu ygyv adi3 3T1sodeg wnu dI XeL SWeU JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
NOIL¥DONAE ITNIY IT ¢ pung
<< uadp >> §T0Z LT LSNONY:E€ HOIWE €000 :HOILVE ST0Z LTI ISNONY :€ HOIVE

4 FOVd SZ:%T ST/ST/LO 0T 00T 00SXd¥ ISITHId HTHVAVd SINNODDY SEL8L "LSIA TOOHDS THTAINO NOLTIWVH CTO



LT Z6L *¥ LT C6L LNFWAYA puni TYLOL

LT C6L x LT°C6L INNOWY ILNHWAVd TYLOL
LZ C6L [RARAYA d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2CT € LPE€ 918 WATVIA OLNY TYANNY STO0Z/TO0/L0 S0TI9TI0-0d4
8LTT180CZS DNI QIVOIDOVIg 00/96%T00
junowy 3aN Juy bty SdW6L aqa ¥pg 21s [Qqo oung Teod X S3Y pI uotadrIoseq 238d souexazey bay
wnu JUNoPOyY wnu yeay odiy atsodeg wnu I Xel sweu 3TWAY IPPY/IOPUSA
ININGOTIAHA JTIHD cT ¢ pundg
<< uadg >> ST0Z LT ISNONY:E HOLVH £000 :HOLVE ST0Z LT 1SNDAV € HOLVH

S HO¥d S2:%T ST/ST/LO 0T°00°1 00SAdY LSITHId ATEYAVd SINNQODOY S€L80 "LSIA TOOHOS QIIAINA NOLTIWVH 210



b

] A pespsoEy

£q povedazy

\M\\ﬁw , A

“SMOTIISA0 Qnis 03 onp sproa BuTiunocd j30u

‘ez :pojutad oq 03 SYOIYD JO I2qUNN

QEIAINA NOLTIWWH 682 STOZ/L0/L0 800000-Ad

d0-0D ALIJOWWOD ddANS 00/550T00

TPTLBET STOZ/TT/90 920000-ID
89L98€T ST0Z/ST/90 920000-TD
S8%BBET STOZ/8T/90 920000-TD

SA00d VIS TIOD 00/602000

ST-%1 XYL STIYS HAVD 3 XWI HSN ST0Z/E€T/LO0 LO0000-Ad

NOIIVZITYNOH J0 aivod 00/2€€000

uot3dransag ajeq sousxagay bsy
sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOpUsp

ST0Z LT LSNDOVY & HOLVHE

IS°€T2C INOOWY X¥I HSA TYLOL
86°626°22 00°0 +x¥xx 86°626°'C2 $8IDIJLSIA TIV d0A TYIOL
TS €T1C INNOWY XV¥I HS0 TYLOL
86°626°CT 00°0 sxxx 86°6T6'2C INAWAYd IDIVULSIA TYLOL
TS ETC INNOWY XYL dS0 "TYLIOL
86°626°22 00°0 s23 86°626°CC INTWAYd HOIVd TYLOL
05°LSE x*» 09°LSE LNANAYd pung TYLOL
TS°08 * TS°08 INNOWY INHWAYL TYLOL
TS°08 AN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
652Z%CPS6
0oc oL + 02°0L INNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
00° ¢S 00°CS 4 NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-ET
0Z 0T 0Z-0T d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
008 00°8 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%P-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-€T
6L°90¢C * 6L°90C INNOWY INIWAYd TVLOL
6L°90¢C NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0TES-ET
unowy IsN Juy br1 SdW6L aq ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Teop X 58 pd
wnu JUNODOY unu yav ad&3 3tsodsg wnu gI XelL
YIYHLIAYD £T ¢ pung
<< uadg >> STO0Z LT ISNDAV:¢ HOIVE €000 :*HOLVE
9 HOYd S¢:HT ST/ST/LO 0T 00°7T 00SA4Y ISITENd HATAVAYd SINNODDY

SE€L80 TLSIA TOCHOS JIIAINA NOLTIWYH ZTO



X INIL IOopusp SpnTour

N :0sag 309[qo epniour

N :SS32Ipp¥ 2pnroul

X :ysep buraTos®y spnTouUl
7000 :yo3eq OL
%000 :UO3eq woxg

TI¥Y ¥ :snaels yojeg

0 FD¥d €€:€T ST/82/L0 0T°00°71

005X4v¥ LSITHYd JTEVAYd SINNODDY

9s¢er

STO0Z ‘LT ISNONVY ‘% HOLWE
“LSIQ TTOOHDS QIIAINAN NOLTIIWWH ZTO



Aq peEORITY

...

£y posstard
\MJ\%NV (ﬁivﬁﬁ\ /\vm\&m\_g

L EEE TOT 00°0 sx¥x PLTEEE'TOT $SIDIVULSIA TIY ¥04
PLEEE ZOT 00°0 ¥yxxx VL ELE'ZOT INIWAYd LOIVLSIA
PLIEEE'TOT 00°0 ¥y PLOEECE'TOT INAWAYd HOIVE
PLTEEE'ZOT xx PL'EEE'ZOT INTNAYS
€8°668'12C x €8°668'1C INONOWY INAWAYd
€8°668'12 €8°668TC d EN 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0
TI6°€€¥'08 ¥ T6°€EP08
€L°688°CT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
SSPPY 8V 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-2L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 2
£€9°660°6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-TLS56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
junowy 38N Juy bt SAN6L ag ¥pd I3TS [qo oung Teop X s3Y p4d

wunu J3unodoy wnu ygv

aNnd TYAENED
<< uado >> ST0Z ‘LT 1SADOY ‘% HOI¥E $000

T HDYd €€:€T ST/8Z/L0 0T 00°T  00SAAY ISITEYd HTEVAYd SINNODDY

*SMOTIISA0 CN3S 03 NP SPTOA

Butjunoo jou ‘g

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TELOL

TYLOL

PE8TLIEYE

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

2dk3 31sodeg uwnu QI xXer

pung
‘HOLVH

:pojuTad oq 03 SOSUD IO IDUNN

Sddd TYDIT INAL ST0Z/ST/90 L00000-TID

AHTTHEY JIAITOM SINNYQ 00/L%0200

STOZ LSNDAVY ST0Z/LT/LO0 %%%000-0d
STOZ IsSNDNV STOZ/LT/LO %$%000-0d4
ST0Z ISNDNVY STOZ/LT/LO %%%000-04

M/H ISNYL dENTVA S YINIOAITED 00/800000

uotadrIaosaqg o3eQ 2ousxozey bey
Sweu JITWaY  IPPY/IOPUSA

STOZ ‘LT ISONOOVY ‘¥ HOLVE
9GE6L ‘ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOILTIWYH 210



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J9188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 0
BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015

Batch status: A All
From batch: 0005
To batch: 0005
Include Revolving Cash: Y
Include Address: N
Include Object Desc: N

Include Vendor TIN: Y



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J9188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 1
BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TI9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000100/00 ACCREDITING COMMISSION
PO-016166 07/06/2015 801168;1162588701 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-000-000-00000 NN F 870.00 870.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 870.00 * 870.00
000401/00 ADRYLAN COMMUNICATIONS INC
PO-016115 07/10/2015 1970 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890~000-000-00000 NN F 5207.50 5,207.50
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,207.50 * 5,207.50
001212/00 BIG JIM'S CATTLE SERVICE
CL-000003 07/15/2015 15101 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4400-000-000-00000 NN F 1686.35 1,686.35
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,686.35 * 1,686.35
000467/00 CASCO INC
PO-016163 09/21/2015 2015-35 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN F 2050.00 2,050.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,050.00 * 2,050.00
000613/00 COMCAST-INTERNET SERVICE
PO-000439 07/15/2015 JULY INTERNET SERVICE 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 2,359.36
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,359.36 * 2,359.36
000602/00 DEER CREEK BROADCASTING 841647962
PO-016117 07/19/2015 2982-00018-0001KHHZ 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY F 504.00 468.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 468.00 * 468.00
000145/00 GLENN COUNTY AIR POLLUTION
PO-016169 07/09/2015 14462 ELEM 01-0190 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN P 212.00 212.00
PO-016169 07/09/2015 14463 HS 01-0536 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN F 212.00 212.00

TOTAL

PAYMENT AMOUNT

424.00 *

424.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. JS188
BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

ABA num
Y Goal Func Obj

APY500
<< Open >>

Account num

Sit BJdR DD ToMPS

Lig Amt

L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 2

Net Amount

Req Reference Date Description Fd Res
000753/00 GLENN COUNTY ROAD SHOP
PO-000436 07/08/2015 01233
PO-000436 07/08/2015 01225
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
000061/00 GUY RENTS INC
PO-016157 07/20/2015 532305-1
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
000072/00 HILLYARD
PO-000412 07/15/2015 601692516
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
000801/00 HUNT & SONS INC 942209320
PO-000400 07/14/2015 PARK FUEL 497605
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
001028/00 JC NELSON SUPPLY CO
PO-000430 07/16/2015 687248
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
001259/00 JOHANNA M CLAY 557451211
CL-000032 06/30/2015 SERVICE THRU 6/30/15
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
000349/00 LARKIN AUTO ELECTRIC 564958031
PO-000401 07/10/2015 000257
PO-000401 07/14/2015 000259

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000

788.07 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000

129.84 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000

47.29 *

2 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4392-000-000-00000

420.05 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000

95.52 #*

01-0000-0-1110-~1000-5890-000-000-00000

375.00 *

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000~000-00000
1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000

715.69 *

R

129.84

375.00

400.13
387.94
788.07

129.84
129.84

47.29
47.29

420.09
420.09

99.52
99.52

375.00
375.00

365.15
350.54
715.69



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J9188
BATCH S:AUGUST 17 2015 BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type

L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52
<< Open >>

ABA num Account num

Lig Amt

27.07
72.09

0.00

3470.00

o O
o O
o O

26.91

75.00

PAGE 3

Net Amount

27.07
72.09
99.16

11,354.61
11,354.61

152.78
152.78

3,470.00
3,470.00

-25,00

25,79
228.03
228.82

26.91
26.91

75.00

Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8Sit B4R DD TOMPS
000309/00 OFFICE DEPOT
PO-016100 07/15/2015 779899366001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
PO-016100 07/15/2015 779659426001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 99.16 *
000084/00 PG&E
PO-000416 04/15/2015 JULY HS 9921774729-6 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 11,354.61 *
000512/00 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
PO-000432 07/14/2015 H255432 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 152.78 *
001329/00 PRO SPORTS FLOORS INC
PO-016122 07/06/2015 12396 1l 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,470.00 *
000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION
CM-000003 06/30/2015 FREIGHT FEES RETURNED 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
PO-016135 07/15/2015 5951600 1l 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
P0O-016135 07/15/2015 5949480 1l 01-0000-0-1120-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 228.82 *
001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
CL-000033 06/30/2015 COLOR COPY OVERAGE 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 26.91 *
001215/00 SONOMA STATE UNIVERSITY
PO-016170 07/25/2015 K LANGAN REGISTH#83950177 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-5200-000-522-00000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 75.00 *

75.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J9188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 4

BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj S8it BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

000654/00 WALMART

CL-000020 07/16/2015 6032202000298209 01-0006-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN F 64.78 64.78
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 64.78 * 64.78

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 31,112.77 ** 31,112.77



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST., J9188 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 5

BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 13 CAFETERIA
Vendor/2Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit B3R DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

PO-016123 07/01/2015 2015-2016 CAFE POS ANNUAL 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN F 1588.00 1,588.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,588.00 * 1,588.00

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 1,588.00 =*=* 1,588.00



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J9188
BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reqg Reference Date Description

001326/00 TOMARK SPORTS

CL-000018 07/15/2015 97058277

Number of checks to be printed: 24,

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

BATCH: 0005 BATCH 5:AUGUST 17 2015

Fund

: 40 SP:

Tax ID num Deposit type

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

not counting

Fd Res

ABA num

APY500

Acc

L.00.10 07/24/15 14:52 PAGE 6
<< Open >>
ECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS

ount num

Y Goal Func Obj 8it BdR DD TOMPS

40-6225-0-0000-8100-4400-800-003-00000 NN F

PAYMENT AMOUNT

Fund PAYMENT

BATCH PAYMENT

DISTRICT PAYMENT

FOR ALL DISTRICTS:

voids due to stub

3,733.76

3,733.76

36,434.53

36,434.53

36,434.53

overflows.

Lig Amt Net Amount

3733.76 3,733.76
* 3,733.76
*% 3,733.76
k& 0.00 36,434 .53
kkk* 0.00 36,434.53
*xkk*x 0.00 36,434.53
TN
,ﬁ; )
A /u,—
sl by




X *NIL IOpuap Spnioul
N :9sea 3203[qo epnioul
N :SS2aIppy Ipnioul
& :ysed Butaloasy spniouUI
9000 :Ud3aeq O,
9000 :Dd3eq woxrjg

1Y ¥ :$nje3s yoaed

STOZ LT IsSADAY :9 HOLVH
0 HOWd TT:2T ST/TE/L0 0T°00°T1 00SA4VY LSITHId HTAVAYd SINNODOY 8856 "LSIA TOOHDS JHIJINA NOLTIWVH ZTI0



€€ 08¢
S¥°998
LEOSY
15°%9

BT LIT
8T LTT

92°8S1
9Z° 89T

[AREARA
02°9T1
8L7 €€
0s°Z¥%
26°%¢
267 €1
TL €€
0" LY

S¥ 06L
Sy 06L

00°L89
00°L89

‘e

T SP°S98T
LE0SY
Is°%9

00°0

9Z°8ST

0070
00°0
00°0
Z6°v¢e
267 €T
TL e
0e LY

S¥ 06l

‘€T
‘€T 00°L89¢ET

Jjunowy 33N  Jwy brl

¥ £E°08€°C

4 NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-02%C-
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%C-
d NN 00000-000-000-00¢€¥%-02%C-

+ 8T°LTT

d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-

* 9T 8ST

4 NN 00000-000-000-0£95-0018~

* €E°CTC

NN 00000-000-008-00€¥%-00LE-
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8B~
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-00L2-
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8~
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T~
NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-
NN 00000-000-00T-00€¥%-000T-

o oA
g

*» ST 064

4 NN 00000-000-000-00€5-00L2-

# 00°L89°ET

LNOOWY INAWAVE TYLOL

0000-0-0ST6-T0 T ZLEOTB800 STO0Z/0€/LO0 SST9TO-0Od
0000-0-0ST6-TO0 T 0€260800 STOZ/LEZ/LO SST9T0-Od
0000-0-0ST6-T0 T 8TTOT800 ST102/62/L0 SST9T0-0Od

AAANS LI 00/S%%000

LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

OTTTI-0-0000-TO0 T PSETOELT STOT IdHS ST0Z/¥Z2/L0 $2H000-0Od

dY0D ONISYAT VOIVEWVILVIID 00/9€0000

LNNOWY LINHWAYd TYLOL

0000-0-05T8-TO (8 3 €2 "ID) PTOTEY STOT/0E/90 8E0000-TO

ONI ¥ATDINIEAS ODIHD 00/T9TT00

INNOWVY LNAWAVA TYLOL

0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ SOHO ¥ELYM WATI XINL
0000-0-0ST8-T0 ¢ SOHD ¥AILYM INIVKW X100
0000-0-0000-T0 T SDHD ¥IIVM SH X100
0000-0-0ST8-TO INIVH ¥YILVM ENOC
00Z€-0-0000-TQ € VTITd dALYM INOC
OTTIT-0-0000-TO WATE dALVM FENOC
OTTIT-0-0000-TO SH ¥ALYM INNOC

ST0Z/L2/L0
§T0Z/L2/L0
stoc/Le/Lo
S§102/0€/90
ST02/0€/90
S102/0€/90
ST02/0€/90

90%000-0d
20%000-04
90%000-0d
LE0000-TO
9€£0000-T1D
S€0000-T1D
¥£0000-7ID

SDONI¥dS WTIIHIS 3 VIHWVHTIY 00/0T0000

LNOOWY LNAWAYd TY.LOL

0000-0-0000-T0 T SHNA AIHSYAGWAW AVII0dA 9T-ST ST02/€2/L0 681910-04

LNNOWY ILNIWAYd TYIOL

¥SO¥ 00/500000

d NN 00000-000-008-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0€29-T0 T WIIT (Z) DVAH L009-ST ST0Z/9T/90 SSTOT0-0Od
6¥E¥990TS ONI dIV ¥ ONILYIH ALOTOSIY 00/T6ET00
SAW6L aq ¥pd 3t8s [Qqo oung Teon X s9¥ pdA uotidraossa 23eQ souaisiay bey
unu JUNODOY wunu veay adA3 31sodeg wnu QI XeL Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOpusp
aNnNd TYIENHD T0 : pung
<< uado >> ST0Z LT ISNONV:9 HOIVE 9000 :HOLIVE ST0Z LT 1SNONVY 9 HOIVE

T

FDYd TT:2T ST/TE/L0 0T°00°'T 00SXdv

L8ITHUd FTIVAYd SLNOODDY 8856L "LSIA TTOOHDS TATAINAN NOLIIWYH ZTO



80 8LL T * 80°8LL'T LNNOWVY LNAWAVd TYLOL

80°8LL T 80 8LLT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-TO ¥6T686€EC0% ST0Z/TZ/LO €T0000-TD
NOILEYDNJE NOSUVHA 00/SEE€000
£€8°€8 * £87¢€8 INOOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
€8°¢8 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T S0S09Z S102/L2/L0 LTH000-0d
FIVMTEVH ANYTIO0 00/L20000
00°0 ¥ 00°0 INOOWY LNAWAVS TYLOL
00°0 88°2T D NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO 00T-9T JYIANN TIVd ST0Z/8Z/L0 2TOO000-TID

L0ddd dADIA40 00/60€000

00°09 ¥ 00°09 INOOWY INFIWAYd TYIOL
00°02 00" 0¢ 4 NN 00000-900-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0~-0000-T0 € ISIDAE ANOD AID £F ST0Z/€T/LO 8LIOTO-0Od
00°02 0002 4 NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 ¢ ISIDEY ANOD JAID OD ST0T/€2/L0 8LTISTO-Od
00°02 00°02 4 NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 T LSIDAY ANOD JAID ID ST0Z/€Z/L0 8LTSTO-0O4
AID NOILDES NIYAHIMON 00/8£5000
00°06%'2C « 00°06%‘C INNOWY INHWAYE TYIOL
00°06%°'2C 00°06%C 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-TO T 955%620T ST0Z/LT/LO 82ZIST0-0d
ONI NOS¥VEd SON 00/652000
65°2S5L'T + 65°25L°T LNNOWY LNSWAYd TYLOL
65°2S5L°T 65°2ZSLT 4 NN 00000-000-000-0ESS-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T MOONIM HDIJA0 LD ‘HH0E€HZ-€ STOZ/PT/LO €ETI9TO-04
DNI SSV'ID ¥HTIIW 00/960000
00°S€L + 00°8€L INNOWY INTWAYd TYLOL
00*SEL 00°S€L d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TET-0-0000-T0 T SHDIA¥HES £2-T ATAL STOZ/€2/L0 LLTISTO-Od
TIZISPLSS A¥ID W YNNVHOL 00/65Z100
Junowy 33N Juy brg SAW6L ag ¥pd 3TS [QO oung TeOD X S99 P4 uot3dTansaq 23eQ  SousadISY bey
unu 3uUNoIOOY unu ygvy sdA3 atsodasg wnu I XelL SWeU 3TWSy IPPY/IOPUIA
aNnd TYIEANTD 0 ¢ pung
<< uado >> ST0Z LT ISODAV:9 HOLVE 9000 :HOLVE STO0Z LT LSODNY 9 HOIVH

[4 gD¥d TT:2T ST/TE/L0 0T 00°1T 009Ad¥Y LSITHYd HTAVAYd SINNODDY 8856l “ISIA TOOHDS JHIAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0



3% 9T0

00-0ct
00°0¢E

LB SE¢E
L8 SZE

L9 69%
SS 69T
LT 6CT
TS°2Z%8
907608
8E°6¢tS

62°¢5¢C
00°S¢
LT %S
8L° 599
PE°80T

86°S¥L
86°S¥¢

09°%950
09950

Jqunowy

7% 66 INNOWY XYL ZSN TYIOL
‘9€ ¥x 9%°9T0'9¢ LNIWAYI TYIOL
+ 00°02€ LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°02¢ d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T LSIDTY dWYD SMOQYENW NIW STOZ/€2/L0 6LT9T0-04
Va4 NOIDFY JOI¥YHANS 00/162000
7% 66 INOOWY XV¥I dS0 TYIOL
Ar + LB STE'T INNOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
‘T YL 6SPT 4 NX 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T ¥090L6 ST0Z DAY ST0Z/%¥2/L0 EOTSTO-Od
SMO0gIIVA TOOHDS 00/06Z100
‘€ * L9°69%'C INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z9S-000T-05SE-0-0000-T0 § $090L6 ST0Z DOV ST0Z/0Z/L0 EI#000-04
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0 ¥ $090L6 STOZ DAY ST0Z/0Z/L0 €T%¥000-0d4
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € $090L6 STOZ DAV ST0Z/0Z/L0 €£I%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-029S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T $090L6 STOEZ DAY STO0Z/0Z/L0 £I%000-0d4
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T $090L6 STO0Z DAY ST0Z/0Z/L0 €TI%000-0d
ANVAWOD NVOUOW AV 00/0TSTO0
+ 62 ESC INNOWY INIWAVA TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 CHWD FIS/OHD IHOIFNA TIIND ST0Z/LZ/LO 600000-Ad
LT %S d NN 00000-000-000-00E€%-000T-002E€-0-0000-T0 €6€S625 ST02/82/L0 9T0000-TD
8L°S9 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €6€5625 ST02/82/L0 STO000-"ID
PE 80T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000~-T0 £6€562S ST0Z/82/L0 $T0000-TD
NOIIVIOdHE0D TIIND 00/%€T000
* B6°SVE INNOWY INAWAV] TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8~0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 8TP8SCH ST0Z/22/L0 TEH000-0Od
DNI X7ddNsS DJIVWIDATHE LLVId 00/215000
‘9 * 09°950°9 INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
‘9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T $-S66CTL9669E WHTIH XINC STOZ/LZ/LO 91%000-0d4
F90d 00/%80000
3oN  Juy bt SANWEL aa ¥9pg 215 [qO oung TeoD X s3¥ pd uotadransaq @3eq  eousxezsy bey
umnu JunoodDy unu yay adA3 arsods@ wnu I Xel Sweu JTWaY IPPY/IOpusp
aNNd TYIANED 10 pung
<< u2do >> ST0Z LT ISNONV:9 HOIVE S000 ‘HOIVE ST0Z LT 1SNOOY 9 HOIVE
HOV¥A TT:ZT ST/TE€/L0 0T°00°71 00SXdVY ISITHId FTIIVAYd SINNODDY 88560 “ILSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTIIWYH ZTO

£



LT 62T *x LT762T LNAWXYA puni TYLOL

LT 6CT * LT°6CT INOOWY INEWAVd TYLOL
LT 62T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z295-000T-OTTI%-0-0000-TT S $090L6 ST0Z DAY ST0Z/0Z/L0 €EI¥000-0d
ANVAWNOD NUDIOW AV 00/0TST00
Jjunowy 319N quy bt SAW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung 1eoH x S pd uotidraosaa 23eq sousaaiay bay
unu  3UNO20Y unu yeEy 2d&ig 3tsodag uwnu gl XeL sweu 3TWS¥ IPPY/IOPUSA
NOII¥ONQHE IINAY 1T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> ST0Z LT ISNPANV:9 HOLVA 9000 :HOLVL STOZ LT ISNDOVY :9 HOLVA

14 HOVd TT:¢T ST/TE/LO O0T°00°7T 00SAdY LSITHId HTIVAYd SINNOOOY 8896 "LSIC TOCHDS QHIJINO NOLITIWVH €TO



&80 i
smg fpemion
gl !
‘poddtys 8q TTITM ‘T 1SMOSYD ITTOP 0I8Z JO Isquny
“SMOTIISA0 (Nis 03 NP SPTOA Burjumnos jou ‘gz ipequtad aq 03 SYoOYUD JO JIaqUNN
¥v°66 LNOOWY XYL ASN TWLOL
08°¥%LZ'9¢E 000 srxrx 08 VLT 9C 2SIDIYLSIA TIV ¥04 TVLIOL
7 66 LNAOWY XYL dSN TY.LOL
08°%LZ'9¢€ 00°0 ru¥y 08°%LZ'OC LNANAYd LOI¥LSIA TYLOL
v 66 LINAOWY XVI dHSN TYLOL
08" ¥%LZ'9¢ 00°0 s¥x 08°HLZ'9C INAWAYd HOLVH TYLIOL
LT 6CT ¥ LT°6CT LNIWNAYG pung TYLOL
LT 6CT * LT°62CT INNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
LT 6CT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTT-0-S019-21 & ¥090L6 STO0Z DOY ST0Z/0Z/L0 €T%000-04
ANYAWOD NVDIOW AV 00/0TSTOO
Junowy 1N Juy bt SAWGIL aq ¥pg 3ts (qo oung [eod X s9¥ pd uot3draosag s9eq souaxagay bey
wnu 3UNoooy unu veEy 2dA3 31sodsg uwnu gl XelL sweu TwSY IPPY/IOpudp
INTFNGOTIAHT dITHD ZT ¢ pung
<< u=2do >> ST0Z LT ISADNY:S HOLVA 8000 :HOIVL ST0Z LT LSNONY 9 HOLVH
S #AOYd TT1:2T ST/TE/L0 0T 0071 00SXd¥Y ISITHId dTIYAVd SINNODOY 8856, “ISIA TTOOHDS AAIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO



A :NII Iopusp Spnroul
N :0s3Q@ 329[q0 spniour
N :SS3IppY SpNTOouUl
X ysed BuraToasy spniour
£L000 :ydieq oL
L0000 :UYdleq woxdg

1Y ¥ :snje3is yojed

STO0Z L LSNDAV 4 HOLVE
o] FOVd LT %T ST/LO/80 0T 00°1 00SX4dv¥ LSITAYd FTHVAVd SLNNODDY 88TOTL “ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINN NOLIIWYE ZTO



0Z 0T ¥ 02°0T INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
0Z°0T NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 0%8S8T-L0OST ST0Z/LZ/LO 0T0000-Ad
DNI 0D JHEWAT ONINIOD 00/8ST000
007058 + 007058 INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00088 00058 A NN 00000-0£0-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T ASNADIT TYNNNY 8S0€80 ST0Z/$Z/LC 29T9T0-0Od
699€0825SL YIQAWILTION ATD 00/SO0TTO0
€V LYB'Y ¥ €V LPR'P INOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
s9°g¥% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITIPTE DOV STOZ/E0/8C 2TZH000-04
§9°S¥ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITTIPTY DOV STO0Z/E0/8C 2C2H000-0d
P¥ LEO‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T Z59€¥%86990 DNV STOT/BZ/LO 2ZH000-0d4
Lg-zeo’e 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTEL DOV ST0Z/8Z/L0 2Z2%000-0d
86 8T% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTIES DOV STOZ/8Z/L0 2TEP000-0d
6%°65 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTYEOE DOV ST0Z/82/L0 22%000-0d
S8 LIZ'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LO%9LBBTEY DNV ST0E/8Z/L0 TT®000-0Od
00 HDIANHS ¥HALYM VINNOJIITYD 00/€50000
00°68 ¥ 00768 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°68 00°68 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T dd ® ddv ¥vaNnd 4 §102/90/80 112910-0d
dHD 00/€66000
057902 ¥ 057902 INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
65°60T 0070 d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T ISSY AAIINDAXT ISIA Z¥9TISE STOTZ/TE/LO TPP000-0d
16°96 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T JOSTIAVIAANS ALNC TAVA SELTSE ST0Z/TIE/LO T#$000-0d
z22902229% IVIDONEA-TYIIIY 00/€52000
95°0¢€6 * 9G5°0€6 INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
95°0¢€6 95°0€6 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€5-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T dIHSYIANIN VIHNDASO D §8%2T0 ST0Z/62/L0 8ET9T0-0Od
¥SoY 00/500000
junouwry 3aN juy bt SdW6L aa ¥pd ats [qo oung =209 X €29 pd uoTidraosaqg 83eq aouaxagsy bey
unu JUunoooy unu yay adA3 aTsodag uwnu QI xelL Sweu JTwsy IPPY/IOPUSA
ANNT TYAANTD T0 pung
<< uadp »>> ST0Z LT ILSNONV:L HOIVE L0O0O0 :HOIVE ST0Z L ISOONV :L HOIVE
T HOVd LEZ:%T ST/L0/80 0T 00T  O00SAAY ISITHId ATEVAYd SINOODDY 88T0TL ‘ISICA TOOHOS AAIJAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0



00°S62°€ * 00°S62°E INNOWY INIWAYS TYLOL
00°562°¢€ 00°562¢ d NN 00000-000-00T-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T LBLL¥TOL STOT/€2/LB %ZT19T0-0d
SdN 00/%9T000
00°'6 x 00°6 INNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
0076 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-008£-0-0T0L-T0 € TYINTY ¥HANITAD 6€£0680T STOZ/¥C/LC #%T9T0-04
X1ddNs ONIATIM 80W 00/%25000
zL zee v TL"TTE INNOWY INAWAYE TELOL
ZL"2TE zL ezze d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-10 T TO006S6€8698 STOZ/¥Z/LC TTTITO-0d
NOILVYONAHE TOOHDS TIIH-MYADOW 00/521000
[\iaRt43 + 0%°TZE INNOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
SLUE€TT 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 2 €TETO000 STO0Z/E0/LC TO®000-0d
00°2L 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-10 T 952000 STO0Z/ST/LC TO%000-04d
§9-5¢T 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T 692000 ST02/0Z/LC TO¥000-04
TE0BS6995 DI¥IDETE OLNY NIMNIVT 00/6%£000
$6°9%% * $6°9%% INNOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
$6°9%¥% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T 69LTSEO00-ANI ST0Z ©0Y ST0Z/T0/8C Z¥%000-0d4
8%0€BLOTO DNI SNOILUDINAWWOD HAIL 00/€LE00O
96 °9¢€ + 96°9¢ INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
96°9¢ NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-10 T-0%2€9S STOT/TE/LC TT0000-Ad
ONI SINAY A0N9D 00/T90000
6T°2€9 ¥ 6T°2€9 INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
6T°2€9 T0°8S9 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 NI-62S€0ST ST0Z/%2/LCG 900000-TD
WYIH0Id TYNOIIVONAE WdD 00/502000
junowy I8N Jwy b SAW6L aa ¥pd 3TSs  [gO oung T[eOH X S2¥ Pd uotadraosaq 23eq  souaxsgey bsy
unu 3UModOY wnu ygy adk3 j3tsodag wnu I Xerl swWeu TWSY IPPY/IOpusp
aNnNd TYIEANED 10 : pung
<< uado >> STOZ LT ISNDNY:L HOLVE L000 :HDIVE ST0Z L ISNDAY L HOLVE
z HDYd LZ:PT ST/L0/80 0T°00°T  00SAdY LSITHId TIVAYd SINNODDY 88TO0TL "ISIA TOCHDS QHIAINAN NOLTIWVH ZTO



09°0LS
09°0LS

00°0TT
00°sS
00°ss

96°069
967069

T8°9LY
S€°90%
9% 0L

[ 40 ]
T0°99
T8°8T

£ESTE9Y
€S €99

0T T99
96°09
ST LEY
09°8%
62°%S

09°0LS

4
‘e 96°069¢C

SE€°90%
00°0

T TO0¥

96°09
ST LEY
09° 8%
62°%S

oy

* 09°0LS LNOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-920-000-00€%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

* 00°0TT INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

* 96°069°C INOOWY INHWAYA TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-TO0 T

* T8° 9LV INANOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

¥ 28°7%8 INQOWY LNHWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00£€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

+ £57E9¥ LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-OTTIT-0-T000-TO

¥ 0T°199 LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO
NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO
NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

N A A

WY 40 SHOIAYHES NOILJI¥ISdNsS

SYIdId AIZITVIDAIS

XTIVINLVN dvad

NOIIVIOdY0D TIINO

0ILdI¥DSEaNsS OVW TYNANNY ZSO0SLIS ST02/0€/LC $9T9T0-0O4

00/TLT000

09LTOTIS WHTE DAY ST0Z/T0/8C EEF000-04
6SLTOTIS SH OOV ST0Z/T0/8C €£€%000-04

00/%10200

NOILAIJIOSINS TUNNNY STT66T ST02/%2/LC 9%I9T0-0d

00/502T00

SYHANIE uS T-9S€L9Z9 ST0Z/SZ/LC €LTOTO-Od
g9 ¥MIVW THEVT ST0Z/%2/L0 SET9T0-0d

00/%€T000

ZBLZIEH ST0Z/62/L0 TEF000-0d
LYSTBZH ST0Z/6T/LG 2EH000-0d

ONI A1ddNs OI¥LOATHE LIVId

00/Z15000

TZI666€T0Y ST0Z/¥Z/L0 £T0000-TD

NOILVDNGd NOSUVHA

TO00€966TPEGL
T00L8%6T¥EBL
T000966TFESL
TO0TLIS6E6E8L

00/S€€000

ST02/62/L0 9LTI9T0-04
ST02/62/L0 9LTI9TO0-04
ST0Z/62/L0 9LT9TO-0d
ST02/%2/L0 00T9T0-0d

L0ddd d)Id40

00/60€E000

junowy 3IsN

€

quy bty

"OVd LZ:%T ST/L0/80 0T°00 1T

SdW6EL

aa ¥pg 31s  L[qo oung Teon X
unu Junoddy wnu Ygv

S99 P4
adA3 3Tsodeg uwnu (I XeL

aNNJg TYIENID T0 * pung
ST0Z LT ISNOAV¥:L HOIVE L0000 :HOIVH
LSITEYd ATIYAVd SINNODOY

<< uadp >>
00SAdvY

uotadraosag

88T0TL ~1SIA

S3eq

sousxsjsy beay

SWeu JITWSY IPPY/IOPUAA

STOT L ISNDAVY L HOLVE
TOCHDS dIZJ4INN NOILTIWYH ZTO



88 9¥%¥%

‘8T

Juy bty

*x BB 9% 8T LININAYd pung TYLOL
* 9T T6E'T LNAOWVY LNAWAVYd TY1OL
d NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVIW SH ST0Z 9OV STOZ/T0/80Q 20%000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-0655~00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVA WITHE STO0Z ONV¥ STO0Z/T0/80 2O%000-0d4
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HIYD WITE ST0Z DNV ST0Z/T0/80 Z20%000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW SH ST0Z 9SOV ST0C/T0/8C 20%000-0d4
INHWIDOVYNYW dHILSYM 00/LLEDOO
SAW6L aa Jgeg 3T [qo oung TeoH X sS9W pa uoradraosag s3eq  sousiazoy bey
unu JUNODOY unu vey 2dA3 atsodsg wnu QI XelL sweu ITWON IPpPVY/IOpUSA
aNAdg TYIINID T0 : pung
<< uadQ >> STO0Z LT ILSNONV:L HOIWE L000 :HOLVA ST0Z L ISNONY :L HOLVE

9T T6E’T

08°29L 000
0L°06T1 000
96°9%Z 00°0
0L~ 061 00°0
Junowy IJ3aN

14

gDV¥d LZ:%T ST/L0/80 0T 00°1T 00SXd¥ ISITHId ATHYAVYE SINNODDY 88TOTL "ISIA TOOHDS THIAINN NOLTIWVH 210



54 poeny

)

*BMOTJIIDA0 QNIS ©3 8NP Sproa Burjunoos jou

74 ipajutad sq 03 SYOIUD JO I3quny

8S9%€ D6TO0-ST ST0Z/TO0/LCO ZTIZT9T0-0Od
Z¥LYE D6TO-ST STOZ/E0/8C ZIZT9T0-0Od

ONI ONIAHAANS ANV NIMIYM 00/0%0000
JLEETOSTOZ ST0E/SZ/L0O €T29T0-0d4
SHLVIDOSSY 3 THM HOVTIIVM 00/0%1000

IAVd d¥d Z%TIZ S102/90/BC 0TZ9T10-04
IAVd d¥d TYIC ST0Z/LT/LG 0OTZ9T0-O4

ONI SXMOM TOCHDS 00/150200

88°195°'6¢2 00°0 *x¥¥ 88°195'62 (SIDI¥LSIA TIVY ¥O04 TYLOL
88°195°6¢ 00°0 *x¥sx 88°T95°6C INTFWAVd IDIVISIA TYIOL
88°195°6¢ 00" o0 *xx 88719562 INAWAYd HOLVE TVLOL
00°STT'TT ¥x 00°STT'TT LNANAYI pung IYLOL
00°S2T’S x 00°G2T’S LNNOWY LNAWAYG TY.IOL
00°szI‘e 00°5212 4 NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-S229-0% T
00°000°€E 00°000€ d NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
00°06%'T ¥ 00°06% T INNOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
00°06% T 00°06¥%T d AN 00000-T00-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-S229-0% T
SAXAR A ARS
00°005°% ¥ 00°005°% INOOWY INSWAVA TYLOL
00-0sz’e 00° 0522 4 NN 00000-T00-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-S229-0% 2 WATH DN
00°0Sg’¢ 00°0Ss2Zz 4 NN 00000-200-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T WATH DN
Junowy 38N Juy b1 SdWEL aa ¥p€ 318 [go oung Teon x  s9¥ pd
wnu Juno20y unu vgy odfy atsodeg wnu QI Xeg
SIDALOYd d¥D - FAYHASHY IVIDHAS (654 pung
<< uado >> STO0Z LT ILSNONV:L HOLVE L00O :HOLVL
S dOYd LZ:¥T ST/L0/80 0T 00°T 008X4v¥ LSITHId HTEYAVd SINNODOY

uotadraosag 23edq 2ousxazsy bsy
Sweu ITwWIY IPPY/IOPUSA
STO0Z L 1ISNDAV :4 HOLVL
88TOTL  "ISIA TOOHDS AIIAINN NOLTIWVH 210



88°6L0
88°6L0

00'%8
00°%8

9% vte
06121
OL"ST
60 €ET
L8°6
£1°96
0S°L6S
LB TEE
Z8'9s
99°%¢
LT T9%
SL°S6

82,98
00°SL0
8Z'26L

88°9%8
88 TLS
00°sLZ

Ve

¥ 88°6L0°€E INOOWY INJWAYd TYILOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-9ST0-10 T

T6v¥C1C6S

+ 00°7%8 INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-TO

J| PV LT UG

x 9% PE6’T INNOWY INAWAVA TTYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-~TTS6-0000-0000-0-1ST6~T0 ST-%1 XYL SATYS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0ST6-T0 ST-%1 XYL SITTIVS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0ST8-T0 ST-%T XV¥I SITYS
NN 00000-~000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-50¥%L-T0 ST-%1 XYl SATYS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000~0-0T0L-T0 ST-%T XVIL SITYS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-05S€-10 ST-%1 XYL SHTYS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000~-0-T080-10 ST-%T XYL SHATYS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0S€0-10 ST-%T XYL SATYS
NN 00000-000-000-TT56-0000-0000-0-9510-T10 ST-%T XYl SHTVS
NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-0000-10 ST-%T XYL SATYS

4 NN 00000-000-000-26€%-002€£-0000-0-0000-TO

€l L1 S PV W) g

¥ 8T L98'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0 T
4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T

8LTTBOCZS
I5°t1c LNANOWY XV¥IL H50N TY.LOL
+ 88°998'¢ INOOWY LNAWAYd TYLIOL

d NX 00000-£05-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0
d NX 00000-9TS~000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0

8029L8%S STOC/T0/LO TOT9T0-0Od

ONINIVAT HOVONID 00/L%0000

SHEA ENNC-¥dY

qA9D
qAYD
470
J4YD
ddY0
40
LA 9]
490
HAYD
HAVD

(BT B B IS BT . B R S

XNL

gsn
gsn
qsn
ds50
dsn
gsn
qsn
gs8n
asn
asn

STO0T HENOL-¥dV XVL TdNA

S102/60/L0 0€E0000-T1D
WAL -SILSTYD 00/%EE€000
§T0Z/E€ET/L0 L0O0000-Ad
STOZ/ET/LO L0O00O00-Ad
ST0Z/E€T/L0 LO0000-Ad
STOZ/ET/LO LO0000-Ad
STOZ/ET/L0 LO0000-Ad
STOZ/ET/L0 LO0000-Ad
STO0Z/ET/L0 LOOOQO-Ad
STOZT/ET/LO LOO0OO-Ad
STOZ/ET/L0 LOOOOO-AA
ST0Z/E€T/L0 LODOOO-Ad
ST02/0€/90 TEQ000-TID

NOILVZITYNOH 40 A¥vod 00/Z€£000

€L8°LT8 LSOH g3M TUYONNVY
LYPE79T8 YHTYIA OLAY TYANNY

6£Z79ZMOS
6ET9CMOS

ST0Z/TO/L0 LOT9T0-0d
ST0Z/T0/L0 9019T0-0d
ONI QuYOEMDOYIg 00/S6¥%100
ST0Z/0T/LO T00000-TD
ST02/0T/LO T00000-TO

SNO0EILXAL JTddY 00/L9TT00

Junowy

T

‘€
‘€ 05" TISTE
00° %8
'T
‘T
SL°G6
't
%t 00°5L0T
82 Z6L
‘e
‘1 00°0691
‘T 0% 0LET
I8N 3wy bty

dD¥d SZ:%T ST/ST/L0 0T°00°71 00SXdV¥

SdW6L aa ¥9pd 3ats (g0 oung (R0 X 899 P
unu JuUnosoy unu ygy adA3 a3tsodsg wnu gI Xer
ANNA TYIANHED 10 : pung
<< usdo >> STOZ LT ISNDNV:E HOIVE €000 :HDOLVE

LSITHYd ATIYAYd SINNODDV

uotidraosag

SEL8L

93ed

sousaxazey bey

SWeu JITWSY IPPY/IOPUsp

STO0Z LT LSADOV '€ HOIVL

*LSIA TOOHDS UTAIAINA NOLTIWVH Z2T0



NOILVONAd TOOHDS TTIIH-MYADDW

ST02/90/L0 TTT9TO-0d
S102/20/L0 TIT9T0-0d
ST0Z/80/40 TTTSTO-0Od4

00/S2T000

STOZ/ET/L0 900000-Ad

ONINNFH XTISI

00/210T00

ST02/€0/L0 0ETIST0-04

WOLSND S:ANWIL

00/€2L000

NOILDHLOYE HYId NEUTAVH

DNILSYDAVOId ATFTID ATIA

ST02/80/L0 ZIH#000-0d
ST0Z/80/L0 Z0O00D00-WD

MIVATIIH 00/2L0000

ST0Z/L0/L0 T%19T0-04
ST0Z/L0/LO THT9TO-0O4
ST02/L0/L0 THT9T10-0d

00/TL0000

510Z/60/L0 60%000-0d

YIDONIVID 00/29T000

ST02/21/L0 LTIT9TO-O4
ST02/2T/L0 LTTI9TO-04
S102/0€/90
S10Z/0€/90

800000-TD
800000-"ID

00/209000
a3eq souaixsjoy bey

sSweu JTWaY IPPY/IOPUDA

STOC LT LSOONY :& HOLVL

29 S%% Z9°Sv¥ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T TO0LBE6SLOS
00°005°2 00°00S2 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T T006L9€LL98
ZL°22¢E ZLCTEE d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT~-0-T000-T0 T T00STLE9L98
6T°S¥ ¥ 61°S¥ LNOOWY INJWAVd TYLOL
61°5% NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TLS99TOEHAO HTIVLS ONINNAH
L9976 *x L9°6 INOOWN INAWAVE TYLOL
L3976 L9°6 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T 8LEST
SHIHAOYL
z0"L0T x ¢0°L0OT LNAOWY INAWAYd TV.LOL
69°v%¢C 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T S8TEBITO9
L9 LE~ N 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-TO £TSL6TO08
96 LTL'T * 96°LTL'T LNNOWY INSWAVd 'TYLOL
00°00¢€ 00°00€ 4 AN 00000-000-000-0£E95-0018-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T EEPST
0%°291T 077291 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T18-0000-0-05T8-T0 T VEVSTY
96°952°'1 95 9SCT d AN 00000-000-000-0€£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-TI0 T CEPSY
858C0LT8Y
€0°68T *+ €0°681 LNNOWY LNHWAYd TYIOL
€0 68T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E¥-00TB-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 61.995998L6
00°0SL'T * 00°0SL'T INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
00°00¢ 00°00¢€ d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T WA-IXW T000-0Z000-Z862
00°0¥%E 00°0%¢€ d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000~-T0 T TISHA T1000-6T000-Z862C
00°80% 00°80% d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 ISHX 0000-6T000-Z2B6C
00°20L 00° 2oL d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0 WA ZHHY 0000-8T000-286¢
296L%91%8
junowy 38N Juy bty SdWeL aa ¥pg 31s [qo oungd Teop X 69 pd uot3draosaqg
unu  JUNoDOY unu ygy adA3 grsodeg uwnu gr Xeg
NN TYIHNED T0 * pung
<< uedo >> ST0C LT ISODAN:E HOLVE £000 :HOLVA
< gO¥d SZ:%T ST/ST/L0 0T'00° 1 00SA4dvY LSTITHId HTAYAVd SINNODDV SEL8r “ISIA

TTOOHDS JIIAINN NQLIIWVH ZTO



157 ¢1¢ INOQOWY XYL ISl TYLOL

INAODDY TIVKW MInd ST0Z/ST/L0 0%T9T10-0d

YALSVINLSCd S N 00/2LT000

YILEW ADVLSOd WATE ST0C/ST/LO0 6£T9T0-0d

ONI IDOV FAYESTI-SAMOH AXINLIJ 00/L0S000

TO08S89TLLLL STOZ/TO/LO 00T9TO-Od

L0ddq FDIJAA0 00/60€000

0E¥8LSZT ST0Z/T0/L0 2IT9T0-04

D TIGONOW 00/%98000

uotydraosaq 23ead 2ouaxa3sy bsy
sweu 3Twey IppY/IOPUSA

STI0C LTI LSNOAY :€ HOLVL

€1°2LB 0T *x ET°2LB'02Z LNANAYA pung TYLOL
00°005°T ¥ 00°00S'T LINNOWY LNHWAYd TYILOL
00°00S'T 00°00ST 4 NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°00€’T * 00°00€°T LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°00€E'T 00°00¢T d NN 00000-000-000-066S-00LZ-0000-0-0000~-T0 T
6BE9BETPS
88°2T % 88°CT LNNOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
88°2T 88°CT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
S 69 ¥ ¥5°69 LNNORWY INHWAVd TYLOL
vS°6S €0° ¢S 4 NN Q0000-000-000-00€%-02%Z-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T
S0LLBBLYS
yE"89C'€E * $€°892'¢ INAOWY INHWAYG TYIOL
junowy 3N Juy brg SAW6.L aag ¥pg 3Ts [qo oung 1eon X se¥ pd
unu JuUnosoy wnu  ygy adA3 jrsodsg umu gI x®BlL
aANNd TYIENIED TO * pung
<< uedo >> STO0Z L1 ILSNONY:€ HOIVE £000 :HOIVH
2 HO¥d ST:%T ST/ST/L0 0T°00°1I 00SXd¥ LSITHId HTIVYAVYd SINNOIDOV

SELBL  "I8IA TOOHDS QAIJINN NOLTIWVH ZTIO0



80806 +¥ 807806 LNEWAYI pund TYLOL

0€°90T * 0€£°90T LNOOWY ILNAWAVA TYIOL
0€°90T 0€°90T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TT%#-0-0000-TT T BT9CE STOZ/ET/LO 9ETOTO-04
dIdd¥ HATLVERID 00/56%000
056 * 05°6 LNNOWY INIWAYd TVLOL
0S'6 NN 00000-000-000-TTS6-0000-0000-0-9Z6€-TT ST-7T XVL SdATYS HAVD I XVI HSN STOZ/ET/L0 L00000-Ad
NOIIVZITUNOX J0 QIVod 00/ZE£E000
82 ¢6L * BT T6L INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
BZ°Z6L 8Z°26L d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TT%#-0-0000-TT T LPE€°918 ¥ATVIA OLAV TYANNY ST0Z/T0/L0 90T19T0-0d
BLTTROZZS ONI T@EVOaAOVIg 00/S6%100
Junowy 3IsN Juy by SANEL da ¥pg 3Tts [go oung Teop X S99 pd uotidranssg 23eq aousaxayay bey
umu  3JUNodOY wunu vy 2dA3 31s0dag unu QI xeL sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
NOILYDNOH ILINav it ¢ pung
<< uado >> STO0C LT ISNDNV:€ HOLVE €000 ‘HOIVL STO0Z LT ISNONY :€ HOIVE

4 DY SZ:PT ST/ST/L0 0T°00°71 00SXdY LSITIId HIGYAYd SINNODDY SEL80 "ISIA TOOHDS GATAINN NOLIIWYH ZI0



LT T6L

LZ 26l
LT 26L

junowy 38N

S

x*x LC°C6L LNIWAYI pung TYIOL
¥ LTZT°C6L INNOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
L2 Z6L J AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-50T19-CT ¢ LPE€°9T8 YATYIQ OLNY TYWANNY ST0Z/T0/L0 90T19T0-0d
8LTTBOEZZS ONI qQuvodarovId 00/S6%T00
Juy brt SAW6L aa ¥pd 31 (go oung TR0 A £9¥ P4 uotadraosag 93eg  sdousisisy boy
wnu JUNO20Y wnu yay odA3 3tsodeg umu g xeg Sweu JTweY IPPY/IODUSA
INAWNGOTHAHd dTIHD (4 pung
<< uadQ >> STO0Z LT 1SNDAV:t HOLVHE ¢000 -HDOIYL STOC LT LsNDNVY :t HOLVE
gO¥d S2:%T ST/ST/L0 0T'00°1 00SAdY LSITEYd HTEYAYd SLNNODOY GEL8L “ILSIA TOOHOS QHIAINA NOLTIWWH ZTIO0



A povpegmy

\ﬂ\u_.\w ﬂ@%wﬂ;ﬂ:

*SMOTJI9A0 Nn3s 03 anp SPTOA BurjuUnos jou

IS°tTIc LNNOWY XYL dSN TYLOL
86°626'2C 0070 sxxx 86°6C6'CC $SIDT¥LSIA TTI¥ ¥Od TELOL

Is°¢Te LNOOWY X¥IL ASN TYIOL
8662622 00°0 xx¥¥ 86°626°CT INHWAVd LOIYLSIA "TY¥IOL

1s°¢TI2 LNAOOWY X¥IL ESN "TYIOL
86-626'Ce 00°0 +xx B6°626°'CC INIWAYd HOLVE TYLOL
057 LSt *x 0G°LSE LNAWAYd pung TVIOL
15708 + 15°08 LNNOWY INJAWAYE "TVIOL
15708 AN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-CT

652Z%2¥S6

0eg'oL + 02°0L LNAOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
00°gs 00°2s 4 NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L£-0000-0-0TES-€T
0Z°0T (XA IR d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TE€S-ET
00°8 00°8 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
6L°90¢ * 6L°90C INNOWY LNAWAYd TVLIOL
6L°90¢C NN 00000-000-000-TTS96-0000-0000-0-0T€S-ET

unowy 33N Juy b1

SdWEL ad ¥pd 3Ts  [qo oung Teop X ©9¥ PI
Unu Junoosdvy wnu vdv Unm\ﬂu. uﬂmomwﬂ mu gl Xel,
YINALIIVD ET : pung
<< u=2do »>> ST0Z L1 ISNONV:¢ HOIVE €000 :HOLVH
9 HOY¥d S2:%T ST/ST/L0 0T 00°1T 00SAdY ISITEYd HTEYAVYd SINNODDY

‘€T

rpajutad aq 03 SO/YD JO ISQUNN

QIIAINN NOLTIWYH 682 STOZ/L0/LO 800000-Ad

JOo-00 ALIAOWWOD ¥HANS 00/550T00

TPILBET STOZ/TT/90 920000-1D
B9L98ET STOZ/ST/90 920000-TIO
S8%88ET ST0Z/8T/90 920000-T1D

8Q004 ¥WLS TIOD 00/602000

ST-%T XYL STIYS HIYD ¥ XYL HSN ST0Z/ET/LO L00000-Ad

NOIIVZITYNOd 40 qivod 00/2€€000

uotadraosag ajeq 2ousxazay boy
Sweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUsSA
STOZ LT LSNDNVY € HOLVLE

SeLsr “L8SIQ TOOHDS IAIAINN NOLTIIWYH Z10



Aq prrpogny

‘2

g pamdard

<YL T

/\S\&Q

"SMOTIIDA0 ON3IS 01 aNp SPTOA

fSIOIILSIA TTIY Jod

INFAAYd LOTNVLSIA

INAWAYd HOLVE

LINOOWY INIWAYI

buTtjunoco jou ‘g

TYIOL

TYIOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TZLOL

vE8CLIEDE

INQOWY INAWAVA TYIOL

odA3 31sodag uwnu gr xer

pung

YL E€EE 20T ‘0 *xxx BL'EEEZOT
HL EEE'ZOT Y *xxy PL'EEE'Z0T
VL E€EEZ0T 00°0 ¥¥x PL EEE'ZOT
VL EEE'2Z0T *x BHLTEEE'Z0T INHNAYA
£8°668°'T2 + £€8'668'T2
£€8°668'T2Z £8'668TC 4 dN 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0
T6 €% '08 * T6°€EH 08
€L°688°2T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
SS HPP ‘8% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-2.56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
€9°660°61 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
Iunowy 3aN Juy bty SdWeL aa ¥pd 3ITS [qo oung Teop x son P

wnu  3unod0y unu ygy

aNNA TYIEANID :
<< uadp >> STOZ ‘LT ILSO9OY ‘% HOIYE %000 *HDLYd

T BOVd €€:€T ST/82/L0 0T°00° T 005&dY

LSITHId HTGYAVd SINNODDY

rpajutad 29 ©3 SYO9UD FO ISqUNN

SHEA T¥DIT HNAL ST0ZT/SZ/90 L00000-TID

ATTTAY ¥FAITOM SINNYA 00/L%0200

ST0Z ISNONY ST0Z/LT/L0 ¥#%$000-0d
STO0T LsSNOONV¥ ST0Z/LT/LO $¥¥000-0d4
STO0Z 1SNONV ST0Z/LT/LO ¥%H000-0d
M/H ISOYL QENTYA S, VINNOAITYD 00/800000

uotydraosag 23eq Soua193ay bsy
SWeu 3TWeY IPPY/IOpuUsA

STO0Z ‘LT ISOOOV ‘% HOIVH
95teL “LSIA TOOHDS QIATAINA NOITIIWYH ZTO



00°%2%
00°2T2
00°2T¢

00°89%
00°89%

9¢€£°65¢€
9E°6GE

00°050
007050

SE£°989
S€°989

05°L0¢C
0s°Loc

00°0L8
00°0L8

Junouy

+ 00°92T¥ INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°2T2Z d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-0018-0000-0-05T8B-T0 T 9€S0-T0 SH €9%%T ST0Z/60/L0 6919T0-0d
00212 d NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-1T0 T 06T0-T0 WATH 29%%1 ST0Z/60/L0 6919T0-0d
NOIINTTOd VIV AINNOCD NNIID 00/S%¥T1000
x 00°'89% INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00 %0S d AN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T ZHIDIT000-8T000-286¢ ST0Z/6T/LO LIT9T0-0d
Z96LY9TH8 DNILSYDOAYONE MHAND ¥IHAA 00/209000
‘e + 9€°65¢€’'e INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
‘2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T HDIANAS LEANYHAINI XTAL STOZ/ST/LO 6€%000-04
HOIANHS LENYEINI -LSYOW0D 00/€T9000
8g + 00°0S0°‘€ INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
*Z 00°0502 d NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SE€-5T10C ST02/T2/60 €91910-0d
ONI 0OS%D 00/L9%000
‘T * G£°989'T INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
‘T GE“ 9891 4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0O TOTST ST0Z/ST/LO €00000-10
HDIA¥ES HTLIVD S.WID DI 00/2TZ100
‘s * 05°L02°S INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
‘s 05 L0CS d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 0L6T ST0Z/0T/LO STT9T0-04
DNI SNOIIVDINNWAWOD NYIANAY 00/10%000
x 00°0L8B INNOWY INFWAVA TYIOL
00°0L8 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T TOLBBSTOTT 89TTO8 ST0Z/90/L0 991910-04
NOISSTWWOD ONILIAHIDOV 00/00T000
38N 3wy bt SdWe6L aq ¥pg 3vs [qo oung (eop X s9W pd uotidriosaq s3eq  sdusisyay boy
wnu 3UNoOdOY wunu ygy odA3 31sodeq wnu gl xer Sweu JITWSY IPpPY/Iopusp
aNNd TYAANED 10 : pung
<< usdo >> S10Z LT ILSNOOY:S HOIVE 5000 :HOIVYL STOZ LT ISNOAOV:S HOLVE
FD¥d ¢S5:%T ST/%2/L0 0T'00°1  00SAAY LSITHId TTHEYAVd SINOODDY 88T6L "LSIA TOOHOS AIIJINA NOLTIWNYH ZT0

T



69°'STL
vS°0S5¢€E
ST'S9¢€

00°SLE
00-sLE

25°66
25°66

60°02%
60°0C%

6T LY
6C° LY

¥8'6C1
v8 621

L0"88L
76" L8E
€T°00%

qunowy 12N

4

00°GLE

00°0

00°0

00°0

v8 62T

quy bt

SdW6L

¥ 69°STL

LNNOWY LNAIWAVd TYLOL

AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 652000 ST0Z/%T/LO0 TO¥000-0d
AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 1T LSZ000 STOZ/O0T/LO TO®000-0Od
TE0856¥%9S OIdLOATH OLOV NINIVI 00/6%€000
* 00°SLE LNNOWY INAWAVd TVIOL
AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ST/0€/9 MM¥HI FDIANES ST0Z/0E/90 ZEDOOO-TD
TIZTS¥%LSS AYIOD W YNNYHOL 00/652100
+ C5°66 LNOOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8B-T0 T 8%ZL89 STOZ/9T/LO 0EF000-0d
0D X14dNS NOSTEN DL 00/82Z0100
¥+ 60°0C% LNOOWY INJWAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-26€%-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 2 S09L6% TANA MI¥d STOZ/%T/LO 00%000-0d
0Z€602C%6 ONI SNOS * INNH 00/T08B000
x 62°LY LNNOWY LNHWAVE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T 915269109 ST0Z/ST/L0 ZI¥#000-04
TIYXTIIH 00/2L0000
x* ¥8°6CT INAOWY ILNIWAVd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T T-S0EZES STO0Z/0Z/L0 LST9TO-0Od
ONI SINHI ANO 00/T90000
+ LO'8BBL INNOWY LNHWAVA TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T18-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T S2Z10 STO0Z/BO/LO 9€%000-0d
NN 00000-000-000-0€£95-0016-0000-0-05T8-T0 T €ECTO0 ST0Z/80/L0 9E%000-0d
dOHS VO AINNOD NNHTD 00/€5L000
aa ¥yed 3ts [qo oung Teop x sou Pa uotiydraosag 23eq 2ousi1agsy bay
unu 3unNosDy wnu ygy adA3 3Tsodeg wnu QI ¥erl SwWeu JTWSY  IPPY/IODUSA

<< usadg >>
HD¥d TS:¥%T ST/%2/L0 0T 00T 00SAdv¥

ANQF TYIENID 10 : pung
STOZ LT LSNONV:S HOLVE S000 :HOIVY

ST0C LT ISNONV:S HOLVE

LSITE¥d HTIVAYd SINNODDY 88T60L *ISIC TOOHDS THIAINN NOITIWYH ZT0



00°94
00°54

16'92
16°9¢

[4: 08 k44
£0°8zZ¢
6L°S¢
00°gZ-

00°0L% '€
00°0LY ‘€

8L72ZS1
8L*ZST

T9°%S€'TT
19°%S€’'T1

9T°66
60°2ZL
L0 LE

€ aDvd

00°SL

T6°9¢

00°0L%E

Q00

00°0

+ 00°SL
4 NN 00000-2Z5-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-
*+ 16792
4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-
¥ 28°82C
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-
+ 00°0L%'E
d NN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-
¥ BL'ZST
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-
+ T9°%SE'TI
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0~
+ 91766
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-
d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-
SAW6.L aa ¥pg Its  [qo oung Teop x
unu JUNoooYy unu vygy

<< uadp >>
TS¥T ST/%2/L0 0T°00° 1T 00SAdVY

INOOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL

T0B0-T0 T LLTOS6CSHISIDAT NVONVT M ST0Z/SZ/L0 0LT9T0-0Od
ALISYFIAINN HIVLS YWONOS 00/STZTI00
INOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
0000-T0 FDVIIAQ XdOD ¥OTOD STO0Z/0E/90 €££0000-TD
ANVAWOD NVDAOW AVd 00/01ST00
INNOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
0000-T0 T 08%¥6¥%6S ST0C/ST/LO SETI9T0-0d
0000-T0 T 009TS6S ST02/ST/LO0 SETI9TO-0Od
0000-T0 INANLHY SHII IHOIFIA STOZ/0€/90 €00000-WD
NOILVEOd¥0D TTIND 00/%€T000
INOOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
0ST8-T0 T 96€ZT ST0Z/90/L0 2Z1910-0d
ONI S¥007T4 SIN04S O¥d 00/6ZET00
INNOWY INIWAYS TYLOL
0ST8-T0 T TEYSSZH ST0Z/%1I/L0 ZE¥000-0d
ONI A7ddNS DIYLIITA LIVId 00/215000
INOOWY INJWAYd TYLOL
0000-T0 T 9-6CL¥LLTIZ66 SH A'INP ST0Z/ST/%¥0 91%000-0d
T304 00/%80000
LNNOWY INIWAYL TVIOL
0000-T0 T T0092Z%6S96LL STOZ/ST/LO 00T9T0-04
0000-T0 T T0099€6686LL STOZ/ST/LO 00T9T0-0Od
LOdAd HDIJA0 00/60€000
Sy pd uotadraossg 23ed 2ousIazsy bey
3d&3 3Tsodeg wnu gI XelL SWeu JTWsY IPPY/IOPUSA

aNOd TYIANTD 10 * pung

ST0Z LT 1ISNOAV:S HOLVE S000 :HOIVE
LSITHId FTEVAYd SINNODOY 88T6L ~LSIC TOOHOS QIIAINAN NOLTIWVH ZTO0

ST0Z LT ISODAVY:S HDIVE



LLZTT'1E *% LL'EZTT'TE INAWAYd pund TYLOL

8L° %9 * BL'%9 LNNOWY INJIWAYd TYIOL
8L° 99 8L° %9 4 NN 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTTI-0-9000-T0 602Z8B6200020Z2€E09 STOZ/9T/LO 0Z0000-TD
LIINTYM 00/%59000
junouy 9N Jwy bty SdWET. aq gpd 3ts  [Qo oung 1eon x sy pd uotidraosag 23eq sousxs3ay bay
mu JUNoNOY wnu gay adA3 3tsodeg wnu g1 xeg SWEU JTWRY JIPPY/IOPUSA
aNQJ TYIANTD 10 : pung
<< uado >> ST0Z LT ISNONVY:S HOIVE S000 :HOLVE STOZ LT 1SNDAV:S HOIWL

14 HD¥d 29:%T ST/%2/L0 0T1°00°T 00SAdV LSITHId FTGVAVd SINNODDY 88T6L "LSICQ TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIIWYH €10



00°88S'T ¥+ 00°885°T LNIWAYI pungd TYIOL

00°885°'T * 00°88S'T LNOOWY ILNAWAVE TYLOL
00°885°1 00°88ST Jd NN ooooo:ooo|ooo|ommm|oo>m10000|o|o.n.mm|m._” 1 TNOANNY SOd HAVD 9T0Z-ST0Z ST0Z/T0/L0 €2T910-04
SNOILNTOS TOOHOS ANV LLMVAH 00/255000
junowy 39N Juy bt SAWG.L aa ¥p€ 318 [qOo oung Teon x sou pd uotidranssa 3a3eq ouaxsIsy bey
unu Junoooy unu gy 9dA3 31sodeg umu QI xer sWweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
VIYALAIATD £ET ¢ pung
<< uado >> STOZ LT ISNDOV:S HOIVE S000 :HDIVE STO0Z LT ISNONV:S HOLVE

S HDVd ¢S:PT ST/%2/L0 0T°00°T  00SXdAv¥ LSITHId ATIVAVd SINNODOY 8816 "1SIQ 'TOOHDS QAIAINA NOITIWVH ZI0



€S FEP’9€E

00°0 r¥xx £S5°PEF'9E FSIOT¥LSIA TIV J04 TYIOL
€S ¥EY ' 9€E 00°0 rxxx £S°PEH’9E INEWAVE LOI¥LSIA TYIOL
€5 FER ' 9¢€ 00°0 *xx ES HEVOE LNAWAYd HOLVd TVIOL
9L €EL’E xx 9LTEEL'E INANAYI pung TYIOL
9L EEL'E x 9L°EEL'E LNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
9L EEL'E 9L EELE 4 NN 00000-£€00-008-00%%-00T8-0000-0-5229-0%
junowy 3IsN  juy bt SAWEL aa ¥pd 3ts  [go oung Teon x  seoy pa
UNu 3UNOIDY unu ygy 2dX3 3tsodsq uwnu gl xeg
SIDELO¥d dAYD - FAWASHY "VIDHEAS 0% ¢ pung
<< uadp >> STOZ LT ISNDAOV:S HOIVE S000 :HOIVE
9 dDV¥d 2S:%T ST1/%2/L0 0T°00°1 00SAdVY LSITHYd HTAYAYd SINNODOY

*EMOTIISA0 QNJS 03 NP SPTOA

BuTtjunoo 3ou

‘vz rpajutad 9q 03 SYo9UD IO Isquny
LLE8SO0L6 STOT/ST/LO 8T0000-TD
S1J0dS MIVWOL 00/92E£T00
uotadiaossag a3eq soua19I9y boy
Sweu JTwsy IppVY/Iopusp
STO0Z LTI ISNDAV:S HOLVE
88T6L "ISIA TOOHDS UIIAINN NOLTIWYH ¢TI0



£€°08¢E
S¥°598
LETOSY
157 %9

8T LIT
8T LTT

9Z°8ST
92°8ST

EE" 2T
0291
8L €t
0s°2¥%
[4°08 44
26 tT
TL €€
0E LY

S¥ 06L
ST 06L

00°L8S
00" 489

4

‘T S¥%°598T
LE 0S¥
15°%9

00°0

9Z° 8591

000
00°0
00°0
[4-3R 44
¢6°ET
TL°EE
0E LY

Sv°06L

‘€T
‘€T 00°LB9ET

qunowy 3IsN  Juy brg

T

* €€°0BE’Z LNNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T CLEOTH00 STO0Z/0E/L0 SSTI9TO0-0O4
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T 0€Z60800 STOZ/LE/LO SST9T0-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST16-10 T 8TTOT800 ST0Z/62/L0 SST9T0-04
AMANYS 1T 00/S%%000
¥ BT LTT INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-00T-0235-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 T YSETOELT STO0Z IddS ST0Z/%2/L0 %¥Z%000-0d
dy0D DNISVAT VOTHHWYIVAID 00/9£0000
* 927891 LNNOWY INAWNAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 (BE 3 €2 TD) PTIOTEY STOZ/0E£/90 8E0000-TD
ONI ¥HITANI¥dS ODIHD 00/TI9TT00
x* €E'CTIC LNONOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ SOHD ¥ALYM WIETH XINC ST0Z/LZ/L0 90%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-0018-0000-0-05T8-T0 ¢ SDHO JALYM INIVW XTINC ST0Z/LZ/L0 90%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%~-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T SDHDO ¥HALYM SH XINL ST0Z/LZ/L0 90%000-0d
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 INIVW JILV¥M HENAL ST0Z/0€/90 LE€0000-"ID
d NN 00000-000-000-00€EP-000T-00CE-0-0000-T0 g VITH AFLYM HENOAL STO0Z/0€/90 SE0000-TD
d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 WHTH ¥AI¥M ENOC ST0Z/0€£/90 S€0000-TD
4 NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 SH ¥3I¥M HNOC ST0Z/0€/90 %#E0000-ID
SONI¥dS VI¥dIS ¥ VAHWVHTY 00/0T10000
* SP 064 INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00£5-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T SENA dTHSYIAWHW MVTIOdd 9T-ST ST0Z/€2/L0 68T9T0-0d4
¥SO¥Y 00/500000
% 00°LBY9'ET LNNOWY INHWAVYA 'IV.ILOL
4 NN 00000-000-008-0E95-00T8-0000-0-0€E29-T0 T WATE (T) OWAH L009-ST ST0Z/9T/90 9S51910-04
6PE¥990TS ONI ¥IV 3 DPNILVIEH ALOTOSHY 00/T6ETO0
SdW6.L aaq ¥pd 3ts [qo pung Teon x  soy p4g uoTadraosag a3eq 2ousaszay bey
unu 3UMO20Y wnu vey 2dX3 3tsodsg wnu Il xeg SwWeu JTWSY JIPPY/IOpuUsSA
aNNA TYHENID T0 : pung
<< uadp >> STOZ LT ISNODNY:9 HOIVE 9000 :HOIVE STOZ LT LSNDNY 9 HOLVHL

g0¥d TT:ZT ST/TE/L0 0T 001 00SX4v LSITHYd FTEYAYd SINNODOY 88560 “LSIA TOOHOS QAIAINN NOLIIWVH ZT10Q



80°8LL'T ® BO"8LL'T LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
80 BLL'T 80 BLLT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 $6T686€20% ST0Z/TZ/L0O €T0000-"ID

NOILYDNdd NOSYvad 00/SEE000

£EB° €8 + €8°€8 INOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
EB"E8 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T10 T S05092 ST0Z/LZ/L0 LI®P000-0Od
HIYMAIVH ANYTIO 00/L20000
00°0 * 00°0 INAOWY INAWANYE TYIOL
00°0 88°2T D NN 00000-000~000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O 00T-9T J¥HANN AIVA ST0Z/8Z/L0 ZI0000-TD
LOod=Ed FDIAAO0 00/60€000
0009 ¥ 00°09 INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°02 00°0¢ d NN 00000-900-000-00Z5-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € LSIDEY ANOD 4ID LHE ST0Z/€Z/L0 8LISTO-0Od
00702 00°02 d NN 00000-000-000-0025-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 2 LSIDEY ANOD d4ID 0D ST0Z/€Z/L0 8LI9T0-04
00°0¢ 00°02 d NN 00000-000-000-0025-0GTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T LSIDAY ANCD 4AID ID ST0Z/€Z/L0 BLISTO-O4
4ID NOIIDES NATHIMNON 00/8€5000
00°06%'2 x 00°06¥%'C INOOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
00°06%'2C 00°06%2 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-T0 T 95S¥620T STOZ/LT/LO 8Z1910-0d
ONI NOS¥Y¥Ed SoON 00/652000
65°25L°T * 65°8SLT LNNOWY INZWAYd TYLOL
65°25L°T 6S°2SLT d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T MOANIM HDIJAO ID ‘$%0€%Z-€ STO0Z/HT/LO €ETI9TO-0O4
ONI SSV1ID ¥ITIIW 00/960000
00" SEL % 00°S€L INNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
00°S¢gL 00°SEL d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHDIA¥ES €2-T XL ST0Z/€2/L0 LLI9TO-O4
TIZTISHLSS AVID W YNNYHOL 00/652100
junowy 1IN uy b SANEI aq ¥pg ats [qo oung Teoo x  say ok} uotidraosag ajeq Qouaxsjay bey
unu 3unooNy wnu vgY adA3 3tsodeg wnu gl Xel Sweu JTWaY IPPY/IOPuUsp
aNOd TYYANED T0 : pung
<< uado >> ST0Z LT ISNOANV:9 HOIYE 9000 :HOIVH STO0Z LT ISNOONY :9 HOIVE

(4 qOV¥E TT1:2T ST/TE/40 0T°00°7 009Ad¥ LSITHYd HITEVYAYd SINQODOY 8856L 'IBId "TOOHDS QHIJAINA NOLTIWYH ZTO



7566 INNOWY XYL #SN TYIOL
9% 910 '9¢ *x 9%°9T0°9€ INAWAYA pund TYIOL
00°02¢ %+ 00°02E INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°02¢ 00°0CE 4 NN 00000-000-000~002S-000T~008€-0-0T0L-T0 T LSIDTI dWYD SMOQVHW NIW ST0Z/€2/L0 6LT9T0-0d
V44 NOIDHY JOI¥NTANS 00/162000
%' 66 INOOWY XYL FSA TYIOL
L8 SZE'T + L8°92E'T INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
L8 SEE'T FL 6SHT d NX 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T $090L6 STOZ DAV ST0Z/%Z/L0 €0T9I0-0O4
SMO009AIYd TOCHDS 00/062T00
L9°69%'¢€ ¥ L9°69F%'¢€ LNNOWY LNHWAVd T¥IOL
S6 69T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z295-000T-0S5€£-0-0000-T0 S $09046 STOZ DO¥ ST0Z/02/L0 £I%000-0d
LT 62T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-002€E-0-0000-T0 ¥ $090L6 STO0Z OO¥ ST02/0Z/L0 £€I%000-0d
IS 28’1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 € 709046 ST0E OOV ST0Z/02/L0 £I$000-0d
90608 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 2 $090L6 ST0Z DAY ST0Z/02/L0 €I%000-0d
8€'6€£S 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0T95-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T $090L6 STOZ ONY STOZ/0Z/L0 €1%000-0d
ANVAHOD NYDEOW AV 00/0TSTO00
6T €52 * 62°€ST LINAOWY INIWAVYd TYIOL
00°sz NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 EHWD HAS/OHD IHOIEYA TIINO ST0Z/LZ/L0 600000-Ad
LT %S LT %S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002E£-0-0000~T0 €6£562S ST02/82/L0 9T0000-TD
8L°S9 8L°99 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00€%~-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €6€5625 ST02/82/L0 ST0000-TD
PE B80T € 80T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 €6€£562S S102/82/L0 ¥T0000-TD
NOILWIOd™0D TIIND 00/%€T000
B6°'G¥VE * 86°G¥E INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
86°SPE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T6-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T 81%8SCH ST02/22/L0 ZTEH000-0d
ONI ATddAS DTYIDATH IIWId 00/215000
09°950°9 + 09°950°9 INNOWY INFWAYd TVIOL
09°950'9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T P-S662L9669¢ WHTE ATINC ST0Z/LZ/LO 9T$000-0d
qF30d 00/%80000
junowy 38N jwy bty SdWe.L aa ¥pda 1ts [qo oung teop x  s=u pa uotadraosag @3eqg  ?dusaajsy bey
unu Junoddy unu yqy QQ\AU a._uwomwn_ wnu dI Xeq sweu JjTway HUU@\HOUEUNV
aNngd TYEENTD T0 ¢ pung
<< uado >> ST0Z LT LSNDAV:9 HOIVE 9000 :HOIVH ST0Z LT ISNDNY :9 HOIVH
€ 2D¥d T1:2T ST/TE/LO OT° 00T  0O0SAAY LSITE¥d HTEVAVd SINQODOY 88560 “ISIQ TOOHDS QAIJINN NOLTIIWVH ZTI0



$090L6 ST0Z OOV ST0Z/02/L0 ETIH000-04
ANYJWOD NVOIOW AVd 00/0TSTO0
uotidraoeag 3reg apusxsjey bsy

sweu 3TWeY JIDPPY/IOPUSA

STOZ LT LSNDAOV :9 HOLVE

LT 62T *% L1621 LNAWAYS pund TYIOL
LT 62T + L1621 INNOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
LT 62T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT#-0-0000-TT 9
junowy 38N Jwy by SAR6L aa ¥pdg 3TS (o oung TR0 X S99 PA
N JUNo92Y unu ygv adAq 3tsods@ wnu I Xel
NOIIVONAE I10NaY¥ 1T ¢ pung

<< usdo >> ST0Z LT ILSODOY:9 HOIVE 9000 :HOLVE

i DY TT:2T ST/TE/L0 O0T°00°T  00SAAY ISITHEEd HTEVAYd SINNCDDOY

8856[' "IL5IA TTOOHOS AHIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO



08-

08~

08"

LT”

LT
LT”

vLT’'9¢

pLT'9¢€

pLZ’'9¢

6CT

62T
6CT

‘paddrys oq TTTM ‘I

{S30BYD IBTTOP OXSZ JO ISqUNN

*SMOTJISAO CN3S 03 8NP sproa BUTquMos j0u ‘0z :pajutad g 03 SYOSYD JO ISqunN

IYLOL
TVLIOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

¥090L6 ST0Z DNV¥ S10Z/0Z/L0 €TI%000-04

ANVIWOD NVDJOW AVd 00/0TST00

qunowy JaN

S

dovd

%66 INNOWY XV1 dSN
00°0 wxxy 08°¥LT'9E PSIDTALSIA TIV W04
%66 INNOWY XYI SN
0070 +xxx 08 PLZ'OC INAWAYd IDTHLSIA
% 66 INNOWY XYI dSN
0070 sxx 08°HLZ’'9E INHWAYd HOLVE
%+ LT°6TT INAWAYA pung
» LT°62T INNOWY INIWAYA
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z295-000T-0TTI-0-50T9-2T L
Juy b SAW6 L aq ¥pg 2Ts  [qo oung Teop X ©9Y¥ P4
unu Junodoy unu gygy

<< uadp >>

TT:2T ST/TE/L0 01°00°T  00SAdVY

adA3 3tsodsg uwnu I xeg

INANIOTIAZCT dTIHD [
ST0T LT ISNPNV:9 HDOIVE 9000

LSITHAd ATHYAYd SINNODD

pung
HOIVE
v

uotaldrasssq 23ed aousaxagzey bey
SWEeU JITWSY IAPPY/IOPUSA

ST0Z LT 1ISNDN¥ :9 HOLVH
8856L “LSIA TOOHDS TAIAINA NOLTIIWVH 210



0z 01
0z 0T

00°0S8
00°058

€% LY8
S9°5%
S9°S¥%
¥¥°LEO
Leregeo
86°81%
6¥°65
S8°LTC

00°68
00°68

0§°902
65°60T
1696

95°0¢t6
95°0¢€6

junowy 39N

T

NN
00° 0S8 4 NN
‘v
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
‘T 00°0 d NN
4 0070 d NN
0070 d NN
00°0 d NN
‘T 00’0 d NN
00°68 4 NN
00°0 d AN
00°0 d AN
957 0¢€6 A NN
Juy bty SAW6L

unu Junodoy

HOWd LT:PT ST/L0/80 0T'0

*» 02°0T
00000-000-000-00t%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8B-TO

x 007098
00000-0€0-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

* €V L¥B P
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0

[l B B T B ]

¢+ 00768
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

¥+ 05°90¢
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

¥+ 95°0¢6
00000-000~000-00€ES~-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T

aaq ¥pd 3ts (o oung Teon x

unu Yy

S99 P4

NN TYIANED TO
<< uadg »>>

01 00SXdY

STOZ LT ISNOAVY:L HOLVE L00O
LSITHEd HTHVAVd SINAOODOY

INOOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

LNOOWVY INHWAYd TW.LOL

0%8S8T-L0OST ST0Z/LZ/LO 0T0000-Ad

ONI OD ¥adWNT DNINAOD 00/8ST000

ISNEDIT TUANNY 8S0€80 ST0Z/%E/L0 291910-0d

699¢082SL

INNOWY ILNHWAVYd TYLOL

INAOWY INHWAYd TYLOL

INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
ISSY HAILADAXE LSIA Z%STTISE STOZ/TE/LO T1%%000-04
JOSIAYHANS AINA AIWA SELTSE STO0Z/TE/LO TH¥000-04

72902229%

LNAOWY INHWAYd TY.LOL
d ITHSYAENAN TIINDASO D S8%2ZT0 S10Z2/6Z/L0 8ETISTO-0d

odAy 3tsode@ wnu QI xerl

puna
THOLYL

YIQTWIIION AHD 00/S0TT00

LLLLTTTI®TE DOVY ST0Z/£0/80 2Z%000-0d4
LLLLTTI®T® O0Y ST02/€0/80 €Z%000-04
ZS9EFBE990 DNV ST0Z/8C/LO0 TZH000-0d4
LLLLLTPTEL DOV ST02/82/L0 22%000-04
LLLLLTPTES DAY ST0Z/8Z/LO ZZ%000-0d
LLLLLTPT9E DAY ST02/82/L0 22%000-0d
L9%9LBBTZEY DNV ST02/8Z/L0 2Z%000-0d

0D EDIAYHS ¥HLVM YINJYOAITYD 00/€50000

dd ¥ dd¥ I¥ENNd 4 ST0EZ/90/80 T1Z9T0-0d

d HD 00/€66000

LYIOOWHA-TVAddY 00/€52000

¥SOV¥ 00/500000
uotidraossq 23eq souaxszay bey
sWeU JTWSY IPPY/IOpUSA
ST0Z L I8NDNY L HOIVH
88TOTCL "LSIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWVYH ZTO



00°562'¢ ¥ 00°S62'E INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°562°¢€ 00°S6Z¢€ d NN 00000-000-00T-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T LBLLPTOL ST0Z/€T/L0 ¥2T9T0-0d
SdW 00/%91000
00°6 x 00°6 INOOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
00°6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 € TYLNTY ¥IANITAD 6€£0680T G10Z/%2/L0 $$T19T0-0d
X1ddNS ONIQTIM €OW 00/%25000
zTL ZTE s CTL TZE INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
zLzee TL ZTE d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T T00656€8698 ST0Z/%Z/L0 TTIT9T0-0d
NOILYDNAHE TOOHDS TT1IH-MVEDDW 00/521000
0%-12¢ + 0% TCE INNOWY INHWAYd TY¥IOL
SLU€z1 0070 d AN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~T0 Z €IETO00 STOZ/E0/L0 T0%000-0d
00 2L 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 952000 ST0Z/ST/LO0 T0%000-0d
§9-set 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05T9-T0 T 692000 ST0Z/0Z/L0 TO¥000-0d
TEDBS6%95 DIMIDETE OLOY NIMNNYI 00/6%€000
$6°9%% + ¥6°9%% INOOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
$6°9%% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0~-0000-T0 T 68LTSE000-ANI STOZ DAY SI02/10/80 Z%$000-0d
B¥0€8L0Z0 DNI SNOILVDINNWWOD ZEAIL 00/€EL6000
96°9¢ * 96°9¢€ INNOWY INZWAVA TVIOL
96°9¢ NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T-0%2£9S ST0Z/TE/L0 TTI0000-Ad
DNI SINTI XND 00/190000
6T°CES + 61°2€9 INNOWY INHWAVE TYIOL
6T ZE9 T0 859 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T10 NI-62S€0ST ST0Z/%2/L0 900000-TD
WYED0¥d TYNOIIVONAH WJD 00/502000
junowy 3aN  juy by SAW6L aa ¥pg 1ts [qo oung Teop X 899 pA uotidraonsaq ®3eq  Souaxa79Y bey
wunu JUNOo2JOY unu ygy 2dA3 3tsodeq wnu dl xXeL Sweu JTwaY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYEANED T0 ¢ pung
<< uado >> STO0Z LT ISNDOV:L HOIVE LO0O :HOILVHE STOZ L LISNDOY . HOIVE
4 HOVE LZ:PT ST/LO/80 OT°00°T  O0O0SAdVY LSITHEd HTIYAYd SINNODDY 88TOTL  ‘ISIA TTOOHDS dEIJINN NOLTIIWVH ZT0



09°0LS
09°0LS

00°0TT
00°Sg
00°99

967069
96°069

T8°9L%
SE"90%
9%°0L

c8°v8
10" 99
T8°81

ESTEST
£97€9%

0T "T99
96°09
ST L6V
09° 8%
62°%S

I8N Jwy brT

Junowy

€

09°0LS

‘e

4 9670692

SE'90%
00°0

2T T10%

26°09
SZ° L6V
09°8%
6T v

gD¥d LT %T ST/L0/80 0T 00°1

AAA

SdNEL

* 09°0LS LNNOWY LNIWAVd TYILOL
NN 00000-920-000-00€%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

¥ 00°01T INNOWY INHWNAVd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-1T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 1

+ 96'069°'C LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-068S~-000T-0TTT-0-0TO0E-TO0 I

¥ T8 9LY INNOWY LNIWAYI TYLOL
00000-000-00T-00E¥-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

EE

* €8°¥8 INOOWY INIWAYd TY.LOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST18-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-TI0 T

s £5°€9% LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0

* 0T"199 INIOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTITI-0-0000-10
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0

N A

aa gpd 1ts (o oung Teon x  sod pd

WnNu JUNODDY wnu ygv odAq 3tsodeg umu QI xeg
aNng TYEANED T0 * pung
<< uado >> STOZ LT ISNONV:L HOLVE LOOO :HDIVA

00SAdY LSITINd FTEYAYd SINQODDY

OILdT¥DSENS DVW TUYNNNVY ZSO0SLTS ST0Z/0€E/L0 $9T9T0-0d

WY J0 SEDIAYMES NOILAI¥OSHNS 00/TLT000

09LTO0TIS WATA DAV ST0CZ/TO/80 €E¥000-0Od
6SLTOTTIS SH DOV ST0Z/TO/80 ££%000-0d

S¥EAId qEZITVYIDAAS 00/%10200

NOILdT¥DSHAS TUANNVY STZ66T ST0Z/%2/L0 9%19T0-0d

XTTTENLVN avad 00/502T00

SYHAANIE wS T-9S5ELIE9 STOT/ST/LO €LT9T0-0d
g8 JMIVW TIEVT ST0C/$2/L0 SET9T0-04

NOILWI0d¥0D T1IN0 00/%€T000

¢OLZIEH ST10Z/62/L0 ZEH000-0d
L%ST8TH ST0Z/62/L0 ZE¥000-0O4

ONI ATddOS DIVLOITH LIVId 00/215000
TZT666E20% ST0Z/%Z/LO E€10000-TD
NOILVYDNdd NOSIVAd 00/5S£€000

T00€966T¥E8L ST0Z/62/L0 SLI9TO-0d
TOOLBY6TVEBL ST0Z/6T/L0 9LT9T0-0d
T000966T1%E8L ST0Z/6C/L0 9LTI9TO-0Od
TO0TLT96628L STOEZ/¥Z/L0 00T9T0-0d

uoTidIIdsaq 23=a adusiaagay by
|sueu JTWSY JIPPY/IOPUSA
ST0Z 4 ISNONV L HOIYL
88T0TL "LSIA "TOOHOS QIAIAINN NOLTIWYH 210



88°9%% 8T »x 88°979°8T LNINAYI pund TYIOL

9T T6E'T * 9T TI6€E°'T INOOWY INAWAYd TY.IOL
08°29L 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000~T0 T INIVW SH ST0Z 90V ST0Z/T0/80 Z0$000-04
0L°06T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW WATE ST0Z OOY ST0Z/T0/80 Z0%000-0d
96°9%2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T F4¥D WATH ST10Z DAY STO0Z/T0/80 20%000-0d
0L°06T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000~-0-0000-T0 T LNIVW SH SI0Z OA¥ ST0Z/T0/80 Z0$000-04
ININIOUNVIN HLSYM 00/LLEDOO
unowry I8N Juy bt SAWEL aqa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teon x sy pa uotadraosag o3eQ aousiazay bey
unu  JuUNoIIY unu VY 2dA3 3T1sodsg umu QT xeg SWEU JTWeY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNA TYIENID 10 * pung
<< wadg >> ST0Z LT ISNDNV:L HOLYE £000 :HOIVS SI0C L ISNONVY : L HDIVL

4 8D¥d LT:¥T ST/L0/80 0T1°00°T 005Xxd¥ LSITHYd ITEYAVd SINNODDOY 88TOTL “ISIA "TOOHOS QHEIAINN NOLTIWYH ZTO



88° 195’62 00°0 *x¥x 88°195°'6C SIDIVLSIA TIV ™04 TYIOL
88°195'62 00°0 ¥¥xx 88 19862 INAWAYd IDINISIA TYLOL
88 195862 00°0 r¥% 88°195°6¢C INAWAYd HDOIVE TYIOL
00°STT'TT *% 00°STT’'TT INHWAYA pund TY¥IOL
00°S2T'S # 00°521°S INNOWY INAWAVA TYLOL
00°S21'2 00°5212 4 NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-S229-0% T
00°000°€ 00°000¢€ d NN 00000-000-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
00°06%T + 00°06%'T LNOOWNY INAWAVd TVIOL
00°06%'T 00°06%T d AN 00000-T00-008B-06B8S-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
StRARANANA
00°00S‘% + 00°005°% INNOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
00°0s2°¢C 00°0SEZ d NN 00000-T00-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% &
00°0sZ°2 00°05€Z d NN 00000-Z00-008-0685-00T8-0000-0-5229-0% T
junowy 3aN  juy bro SdW6L aa ¥pg 3ts [go oung {eop x sey pd
WNU 3UNoony unu ygy 2dA3 3t1sods@ wnu I Xerl
SIDALO¥d dvD - HFAYASHA TVIDHEAS 0% pung
<< uadp >> ST02 LT 1SNONV:.Z HOIVE LOOO :HOIVL
S HOYd LT:¥%T ST/L0/80 0T 00°'1 00SKdY ISITHId HIEYAVd SINOODDY

*SMOTIISA0 (NIis 03 anp SPIOA

Butaunoco j0u ‘%z

:pejutad =q 07 SXOSYD JO IaqUINN

8S9%E€ DETO-ST ST0Z/T0/L0 Z1Z9T0-0d
TPLYE D6TO-ST STO0Z/€0/80 2TZ910-0d

ONI DNIXIANNS ANV NIIIVM 00/0%0000
YLEETOSTOZ ST0Z/SE/LO €£TZ9T0-04

SHLYIDOSSY ¥ THM FDVITIVM 00/0%1000

WHTH DNIAYA d¥d Z$TC ST0Z/90/80 0TIZ9T10-0d
WHTE DNIAVA d¥3F ZPIZ ST102/L2/L0 OTZ9TO-Od

ONI S ¥0M "TOQHDS 00/150200
uotidransag a3eq @ousxeiay bey

SWEU JTwsy IPPY/IOpusp

ST0Z L 1ISNONV : L HOIVA

88TOTL “LSIA TOOHOS AHILINA NOLIIWYH ZTO



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, July 20, 2015

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

2.0

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS: 5:30pm
1.1 Call to order and roll calt

__X__ Tomas Loera, President __ X Rosalinda Sanchez _ X Gabriel Leal
Judy Twede, Clerk X Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

4.1 Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

4.2 Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

4.3 Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.). 6:40pm
e No action was taken in Closed Session.
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Superintendent’s Report, Superintendent Charles Tracy
a. Site, facilities, and summer projects.
i. The roofs on the elementary administration, 200 and 300 buildings were replaced and/or repaired
with more efficient roofing materials.
ii. New asphalt and sidewalk was installed at elementary.
iii. Drainage systems were installed at the elementary to help with drainage during heavy rains.
iv. Office and maintenance staff has been working hard on summer projects and getting things ready for
upcoming school year.
b. Preparing for 2015-2016 school year.
i. Staffing and training
1. Staff development days will be held on August 7" and 11" for both classified and certificated
staff.

COMMUNICATIONS: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Pedestrian Analysis Study for Hamitton High School.

a. Willdan Engineering made recommendations for future crossing of Canal Street at Hamilton High School.
2. California Department of General Services — Housing and Community Development (HCD).



10.0

11.0

12.0

a. Reminder from DGS those buildings no longer meeting the Field Act can no longer be used at school buildings.
A resolution needs to be adopted by October 30, 2015 and mailed to the Office of Public School Construction.
3. Hamilton Unified School District Organizational Chart first reading. (Page 30)
a. Thisis the first reading; it will be distributed to staff for review and then brought back to the board in August
or September for approval.
4. Superintendent’s Contract.
a. Overview of the Superintendent’s current contract.
i. Community member, Barbara Bass provided the Board with written recommendation and evaluation
of Superintendent, Charles Tracy and requested that the Board take her evaluation in to
consideration when the Superintendent’s contract is up for approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
{(agenda and non-agenda items.) The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Superintendent’s Current Contract.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries4-0
2. Approve District Policy — Technology Use Policy.
a. Motioned/Seconded: RS/GL
b. Motion carries4-0
3. Approve 2015-16 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Application.
a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/RS
b. Motion carries 4-0
4. Approve Integrated Il Course Qutline.
a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/WL
b. Motion carries4-0
5. Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement dated July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2017 between Hamilton Teachers
Association and Hamilton Unified School District.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries 4 -0
6. Approve Annual District Designees for Glenn County Office of Education, 2015-16.
a. Motioned/Seconded: GL/RS
b. Moation carries 4 -0
7. Approve Annual District Designees District Authority, 2015-16.
a. Motioned/Seconded: WL/GL
b. Motion carries4-0

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Approve Warrants and Expenditures.

Approve Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of June 29, 2015.

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints.

Approve 2015-16 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS).

Approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Hamilton Unified School District and Glenn County Office of

Education acting as partners in the delivery of Special Education and School Wide Reading Intervention Services.
Approve Application for Use of Facilities from the Chico Scorchers.

Approve Hamilton High School 2015-16 Tentative Fundraisers.

Approve Hamilton High School 2015-16 Tentative Field Trips.

Approve Interdistrict Transfers.

10. Approve Personnel Actions as Presented:

a. New Hire Kaitlin Hammond, Summer School Teacher at Hamilton High School.

b. New Hire Shelley Whittaker, Temporary Elementary Teacher at Hamilton Elementary School.

SR

A0 00 =)y



New Hire Nora Reale, Temporary Elementary Teacher at Hamilton Elementary School.
New Hire Auston White, Summer Maintenance & Operations Worker at Hamilton Unified School District.
Letter of Resignation Ken Mason, Head Girls Varsity Softball Coach at Hamilton High School.
Letter of Resignation Katy Hammond, Temporary Art Teacher at Hamilton High School.
g. Letter of Resignation Kelly Henning, Kindergarten Teacher at Hamilton Elementary School.
e Motioned/Seconded: JT/GL
e Motion carries 4 -0

m o a0

13.0 ADJOURNMENT: 7:40pm
1. Adjourned in memory of Hamilton High School student, Melissa Esquivel, Alice Chambers-Donovan, Esperanza Estrada
and Joel Olson.

Judy Twede, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent



Hamilton Elementary School

) 277 Capay Avenue * P.O.Box 277

11 District Governing Board

Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277 Tomas Locrs, President

School Office (530) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419 udy Twode, Clerk
C s Wendell Lower

District Office (530) 826-3261 Gabriel Leal

Rosulindis Sanches

District Superintendent

Charles Tracy

. Principal

Hamilton Elementary School Darcy Poliak

School Site Council Meeting

Friday August 14, 2015 12:30 PM

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item1

item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by August 11, 2015.

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law
from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes -
May 22, 2015 (Attachment #1)



Item 6 Reports
6.1 ADMINISTRATION

None
6.2 ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)
None

6.3 BUSINESS REPORT DISCUSSION

None
DISCUSSION ITEMS
Item 7 Discuss revisions to the Back to School event, with the intent of providing a series of mini-workshops for
parents to get “hands-on” experiences in a variety of topics.

Item 8 Discuss SSC nomination and election procedures.
Membership Catagory Term
Maria Alvarez Teacher 2014-2015
Leslie Anderson Teacher 2014-2015
Maggie Sawyer Teacher 2014-2015
Maria Reyes Alternate (non voting) 2014-2015
Darcy Pollak Principal on-going
Esther Cruz Other School Personnel 2014-2015
Cesar Ponce Parent (Replaced Maria Sanchez) 2014-2016
Rosann OCampo Parent (resigned) 2014-2016
Cain Medina Parent 2013-2015
Rosa Rivera Parent 2013-2015
Rosa Vargas Parent 2013-2015

ACTION ITEMS

Item 9 Set the next meeting date.

Item 10 Establish Election Committee to count ballots

ADJOURNMENT




